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PATRON'S
MESSAGE

GDAY FELLOW MEMBERS

Well, the HWMC still comes out tops in my book....
recently spent a week in the club helping out with
the Clubs NZ North Island Darts Tournament.
Everything went pretty much like clockwork, thanks to
the management , staff and volunteers, and also due to
the welcome afforded by our members to the over-500
players attending and their supporters.

In the next few weeks it will be all go again, with the
National Darts Tournament.

I recently attended the Clubs NZ AGM and Conference
in Tauranga - my first in ten years in an unofficial
capacity - and it was great to mix socially as well as
at the conference itself, with our Executive and people

WHAT DU
YOU THINK?

HWMC is a progressive club, and as such is always
looking for ways to improve its services and facilities.

As members, what do YOU think would be of benefit
to YOUR Club?

For example: in terms of access, enable young people
(under 18) to make more use of our various sporting
sub sections with their families?

Hold health clinics? Art and crafts groups?

Are raffle bar weeks for sub sections working? If not,
what is an alternative?
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from other clubs in NZ. This interaction with the other
clubs and listening and talking about their highs and
lows, reaffirms to me that our club is in good heart.

Thanks to Brian and the Executive, Ken and the
Management team, all the staff and volunteers, and the
members - all of whom ensure our club is tickety-boo,
and that it is a pleasure to attend it.

My condolences go to all who have lost family and
friends in the past twelve months.

Hope this finds you well, and raring to go.

Colin Sullivan

Some different sub sections?

More entertainment? Less entertainment? Different
entertainment?

These are just examples — you may well have totally
different subjects about what you would like to see in
your club. Executive and Management want to hear
about them.

Please make them constructive — this is not a complaints exercise
(there is a separate process for voicing your concerns).

Written ideas please — to Club Manager Ken Marcum email kenm@hwmc.co.nz, or drop

them off at the Club office.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

SUNDAY 9TH JUNE 2019 -

10AM

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB _



CLUBS NZ NORTH ISLAND
AU DARTS TOURNAMENT

This big event was held at HWMC 27 February — 2 March this year. During this time
the Main Club and The Pavilion were full of players and supporters enjoying the
competition — and not to mention the carpark was full each day!

How does a club organise a tournament which attracts around 550 players? HWMC
Club Manager Ken Marcum gives an insight into just what was involved:

Securing the rights to run the tournament:

We applied for the tournament two years ago at the North Island Tournament being
run in Porirua. One of the advantages that delegates liked with our application was
that we could host all the players on one site. Both Porirua, who were hosting the
North Island Tournament and Upper Hutt Cossie, were bussing players to a second
venue as they did not have enough dart boards for all the players. We told them we
could supply 74 dart boards within the Club, The Pavilion and a shed we use to park
the vans in. They also liked the idea of being able to hold the juniors events in a venue
- The Pavilion - which we could make alcohol-free while their games were on.

Setting up the HWMC venues:

The biggest change to the Club for the darts tournament involved removing all of the
snooker and 8-ball tables to build a wall on which we could put another 26 boards, as
well as walls on the dance floor and at The Pavilion.

Planning for this started two years ago and as we got closer to the event the Clubs
Facilities Manager, Wayne Christian and HWMC member Lindsay Russel drew the
plans for the wall and started cutting, painting and sourcing all the material required
for the wall, lighting and ockeys. Once the snooker and pool tables were removed,
and with the help of Life Member Terry Ryan, Green keeper Haggis Maguiness,
and bar staff Connor Bluet and Caleb Muntz, they were able to put the main wall up
in two days. Dart boards were purchased through Clubs NZ as part of the hosting
agreement.

Organising staffing numbers and personnel area:

We had a number of members volunteer to help with raffles, transport driving and
organising pick-ups. They all did a great job and wanted to help show the Club in
its best light. NZMA provided three students every morning and evening doing work
experience, and they were a huge help in all areas of the Club. Their work allowed
our bar staff to concentrate on serving guests while they did all the back-of-house tasks
that keeps the front of house going. We owe them a great “thank you” for their efforts.

Logistics for ordering bar and food supplies:

We were told there would be around 550 players attending, so it was a matter of
ordering what we thought they would drink over the bar, and adjust on the fly. The
kitchen put on a $10 plated breakfast every morning, as well as carvery for lunch and
dinner every night.

Transport:

We had a 40-seater bus picking up in the Ulster Street motels area from 7:30am-
9:30am every morning, as well as our three courtesy vans and three hire vans doing
pick-ups and drop-offs all day. Several volunteer drivers supplemented the number of
drivers along with our four staff drivers. This was a great help as transportation of
players as well as our regular members was paramount.

Spin-offs for HWMGC:

The biggest spin off was showing what our Club is capable of hosting — we had guests
come up to all of our staff and volunteers and say how much they enjoyed themselves.
It makes applying for future tournaments easier as delegates from other Clubs trust
we know how to host a big event. We have two further big events this year — the
North Island Poker Champs on Queen’s Birthday Weekend 1 — 2 June which will
attract around 240 players, plus the the Clubs NZ National Darts Champs to be held
10 =13 July.

n HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB




43TH NORTH ISLAND
DARTS TOURNAMENT

HELD AT HAMILTON WORKINGMENS CLUB:
2/ FEBRUARY =2 MARCH 2013

HOW THE HWMC DARTS SUB-SECTION
FARED

Our Juniors and Youths had their first taste of
championship darts during this tournament. Great to
watch, and some very good darts played by all. Our
Juniors team of Marshall Booth. Christian Morrison,
Ryan Booth and Charlotte Pearce.

Mixed pairs day — John Dodunski and Lorraine Pike
made the top 16 in the main round, while Housty and
Maxine Telford finished runners-up in the Plate. A
good effort for newcomers.

Pairs day — Stu (Scribe) Campbell played with Shane
(The Tracker) Daji and after 23 years of trying, finally
qualified. Something I can now cross off the bucket list
— thanks Tracker.

But the best effort was Karl Vinnicombe and Jevon
Hammond finishing 3rd equal in the main event

And to top things off, our club for the third time in
about 10 years, won the trophy for the ‘Best Presented
Team’

Most of our 44 players - and a couple of supporters -
pictured on Ladies’ and Men’s Pairs day.

Stu Campbell

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB n



MELBOURNE GUP
TIME AGAN

The Cup Day made its annual visit to HWMGC on Tuesday 6 November
last year and as usual, the Club and many of its members dressed up for
the occasion.

The prize winners for the best presented categories were:
Best Fascinator: Teresa Erasmussen

Best Lady’s Hat: Eunice Rika

Best Dressed Lady: Gayle Watson

Best Dressed Gentleman: Warren Allen

BEST DRESSED LADY & GENTLEMAN: GAYLE WATSON &
It was a day for taking a punt on the horses - although unfortunately the WARREN ALLEN

Punters’ Club didn’t make anyone’s fortune, but it was fun trying. There
was also the fun of trying one’s luck on the ham and turkey raffles, plus a
lucky number of folk won hampers.

THE ENCLOSURE ARCHWAY

THE RAFFLEMASTER WINS A HAMPER! BEST LADIES HAT EUNICE RIKA

¢ Industrial Hoses

echno ¢ Hose Coupli d Cl
RICHARDand  WYIMEr brothersv Fluchh ogy  Hose Couplings and Clamps

KEVIN WYMER 18 KING STREET, FRANKTON e Sheet Rubber and Insertion

PH 07-847 7889 ¢ (Gaskets, Seals, Mouldings
FAX 07-846 9056

2-25 tonne | dismantlers | parts-new | truck sales-used

ISUZU TRUCKS @H « Rubber and Foam Supples

P (07 847 2380 e Conveyor Belts and Fasteners
PARTS DIRECT 0200 800 360 E sales.ham@hcdnz.co.nz y .
E isuzuparts@wymerbrothers.co.nz www.hcdflowtech.co.nz ¢ Conveyor Rollers and Lagging

27 Ellis 5t, PO Box 5587, Hamilton, NZ

We are located next door to the Hamilton Workingmen’s Club

AFTER HOURS CONVEYOR BREAKDOWN SERVICE 027 544 0907

www.wymerbrothers.co.nz
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60, MY HORSE, GO!

We Feature -

e Key cutting

e Lock Repairs

e Sales of office
¢ Mobhile service

Only 50 metres from the club’s front door

15 Commerce

Hamilton Telephone 847 5500

KEN PRICE
MIKE

security equipment

Street, Frankton

FORBES
ADRIAN PRICE
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A'NEW DINING EXPERIENCE
AT THE WORKERS

Last June HWMC opened its
restaurant The Conservatory, a new

concept in dining, stepping away CAEsA
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by Head Chef Angela Donaldson
and Sous Chef Mark Slade, and are
adapted to fit in with seasons and
booking requirements.

Maitre’de Dee Tengu looks after the
front-of-house service. Sa]ads & Ma inS

October through to Christmas last
year saw a busy time with a lot of
group bookings. Members and
their guests continue to move into
this new dining experience, which
gives them choices and the chance
to relax in the great atmosphere of
their own Club — with plenty of car
parking too!

Toni Roberts-Hislop
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THE LEADING LADY
ANGELA DUNALDSON

Talking with Angela, HWMC’s Catering Manager and
Head Chef, | get a new perspective — and respect — for
what it takes to do the job she does. Her brief includes
designing menus, organising functions, overseeing
the club restaurant The Conservatory and the bistro,
staffing, supplies sourcing - and cooking, of course.

Designing menus — where does one start, | asked. Ange
smiled and said she has LOTS of cook books at home.
She selects and builds from there, depending on the
occasion and what is required.

Organising functions — this task covers two areas. One
is for functions run by the club itself and ranges from
smaller groups to around 500 people, such as the annual
65 years and over members’ Christmas luncheon. The
other area is for private functions such as weddings,
birthday parties and funerals. Here Ange works with
the individuals organising the event, from deciding
on the best venue within the club complex through to
menus, decor required, financial arrangements and all
the details that go to make the function perfect on the
day (or night).

Overseeing, sourcing and staffing — overseeing
and sourcing includes dealing with the day-to-day
requirements within the club, menu changes, dealing
with suppliers and the inevitable paperwork. Staff
matters are complex in terms of hiring, firing, rosters,
personal reviews — more paperwork!

Cooking — well, where does one start! Suffice to say
Ange is very experienced in this area, and enjoys it very
much.

Wymer's

Domestic Water Carriers Lid

. [ L b =
Stainless Steel Tankers
6,500 to 12,500 litres

Ph 07-847 4077
or
0800 WYMERS

HAMILTON

27 Ellis St, Hamilton

HWMC members - Richard and Kevin Wymer

HWMC SCOOTER DRAW

The snazzy little motor scooter that was displayed in HWMC’s
© main foyer for several months was the prize celebrating the open
¢ of the club’s new restaurant The Conservatory.

© The draw for it held on 18 September 2018. The names of those
who had dined at the restaurant for the first three months were
put in a barrel and the name of the lucky diner was drawn out by
HWMC'’s Sous Chef Mark Slade, supervised by Club Manager
Ken Marcum and helped out by Duty Manager Andrew Jones.
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On leaving school, she went to Waikato Polytech and
qualified as a chef at 18 years of age. During her first
year at Tech, she went to Melbourne for six weeks’
work experience at the Sebel of Melbourne Hotel. Her
boss there came back to New Zealand and offered her
fulltime work at the Quay West Hotel in Auckland’s
Viaduct area, while she continued her studies parttime
at Waikato Polytech. A busy time, but great learning
curve. On qualifying she went on to be Head Chef
at O’Hagan’s Irish Bar for eight years in Auckland’s
Viaduct Harbour area.

Moving back to Hamilton with her family, she worked
on the bar and parttime in the kitchen at HWMC, later
being offered the job of Head Chef, following on from
that to Catering Manager as well.

So - a busy life and an interesting one, says Ange.
Outside of work? Ange spends time with her 14 year
old son Tanis, and members of her extended family.
She can also be seen playing twilight business house
bowls at HWMC during the summer.

Toni Roberts-Hislop

The HWMC member to win the two-wheeled prize was

Tony Grubner

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB



THE SOUS GHEF

MARK SLADE

Spend some time with Mark Slade,
and you soon gain the impression he
1s a laid back guy who enjoys his job
and life in general. He has worked
in the HWMUC kitchen for 10 years,
and during this time has found as
time has gone on, there is freedom
to become more creative with
recipes and various dishes. Now
that The Conservatory restaurant
has opened, as Sous Chef he has
had even more scope with menus.
He likes to choose a central theme,
then add ingredients and ideas to it
until he acquires what he regards is
a successful dish.

Mark enjoys cooking forlarge events,
such as weddings and birthday

functions, as well as the regular
club bistro and The Conservatory
restaurant.

When Mark first entered the
workforce, he was unsure what
he wanted to do. After working as
an orchard hand for three years,
he moved to Dunedin where he
decided he should go to Otago
Polytech to gain some form of
work qualification. As he tells it, he
thought of taking up welding, but
as that course was discontinued, he
chose cooking instead. He attended
the Polytech 2003 — 2004, gaining
his chef trade qualifications.

Moving to Tauranga, Mark worked
in various cafes and restaurants

THE MAITRE' DE

Jee TENGU

On entering The Conservatory at
Hamilton Workingmen’s Club, the
first person you meet is Deanna
(Dee) Tengu - and it’s a meet and
greet that leaves you in no doubt
you are welcome.

Dee is the maitre’de here — very
efficient, very personable, a people’s
person. With her infectious laugh
and easy manner, she looks after
dinersin this nicely appointed venue.

Before the restaurant opens, she will
have checked bookings and allocated
tables, staffing requirements, turned
on the lights, set up music and
ensured all is in readiness to present
the diners with an experience and
ambience they will enjoy. During
the lunch or evening, she will seat
the guests, help out with menu
choices, oversee the waiting service
which will serve drinks and meals
to the tables, take payments and
feedback. Once the restaurant
closes she will facilitate the cleaning
and pack down of the room.

n HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB

On the days The Conservatory is
not open, Dee becomes one of the
front-of-house staff’ in the club’s
bistro. Another busy job and one
that suits her personality and work
ethic.

This is her first official job in the
hospitality sector, however you
would be forgiven for thinking
she was an old hand at it. And in
a manner of speaking she is. At 8
years of age, she was chosen to
follow on in her grandmother’s
tradition of serving in the dining
room at Turangawaewae Marae
each year at the Maori King’s
coronation anniversary celebrations.
Now 24, she is the Dining Room
Supervisor of this huge event. A
big undertaking and a great honour
for this young woman. The large
numbers attending are fed three
times daily, and Dee and her team
will not sit down to a meal or relax
until the last guest has left the dining
room.

before shifting to Hamilton to work
at HWMC.

Out of work hours, he enjoys the
outdoors and keeping fit. A keen
mountain biker, Mark regularly
rides in Rotorua, Tokoroa and
Pirongia.

Toni Roberts-Hislop

Dee attended Waikato University
for two years, studying Te Reo
Maori, however she found it a
struggle financially. She still hopes
to continue her tertiary education at
some stage, broadening her study to
include papers that will help her go
forward in the employment market
and life in general.

Outside work and marae duties,
she manages a street dance hip
hop group, which has just reached
an agreement with the Waikato
Chiefs rugby team to provide
entertainment at its home games.

Any travel ambitions? One day, says
Dee, I will get to Abu Dhabi.

Toni Roberts-Hislop



SNOOKER
a BLLIARDS

The Snooker section has had a successful year with
membership increasing slightly.

Monday snooker has proved to be popular and a great
afternoon enjoyed by all the players. 1pm is the start
time and for a small entry fee of $5 you get five games
of snooker and a good social day out. A great thank you
to Greg Klinac for running this programme.

The calendar for 2018 was changed because of a new
tournament format being introduced for a two life
system and players arranging their own games at a
time to suit both. A recommended time was asked for
to complete each round and most of the time, worked
very well.

This format created a greater number of entries and
a lot of games with results being very close. The tables
were used a lot more with the interest that was created.

All tournaments were completed during the calendar
year and a new tournament for prize giving was
introduced. This was based on a drawn pairs system and
the section ended up with a full field on the day. Lunch
was provided and refreshments were also enjoyed by

FAWMC
HW 5"00W
on

M cuwb nights —- Thursday from 6:45pm
M Tournaments as advertised

| Monday games from 1pm

New Members Welcome

Please contact
BARRY CLINCH 021 267 1899 or BRUCE HARPER 027 690 1453
or ask at the front office

the section members. A highlight of the day was a 127
snooker clearance by Steve Thomas. The only person
not happy about this was Shannon Owen because she
did not get a shot.

Club nights were well supported and with points
allocated each night to determine an annual winner. For
the third year in a row and proving that consistency and
perseverance works, the winner was Cyril Leggett. The
section 1is very thankful for the offer of the Hamilton
RSA to continue club nights at their club while our
tables are not available until mid-July due to Darts and
Poker tournaments.

The Interclub season for 2019 commenced on 19th
March and an offer was received from the Hamilton
Cosmopolitan Club that we could play our home games
at their club as we are unable to be a host while our
tables are not available. We will only be able to enter
one team this year.

Please watch the Snooker notice board for events and
tournaments.

Barry Clinch

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB n



SIXTY PLUS

LLUB TRIPS & EVENTS

A18-2019

A trip in April 2018 to Maungatautari
Ecological Island and Wildlife
Sanctuary started the year off.
The weather was not too unkind
and enabled a walk through the
bush and for some, a climb up to
the viewing platform. Then on to
an excellent lunch at the historic
Okoroire Hot Springs Hotel. The
group travelled home via the Blue
Springs at Putaruru, where many
enjoyed a walk to the springs, which
produce much of New Zealand’s
bottled water. The water comes
from the Mamaku plateau and takes
up to 100 years to filter through to
the springs.

In May the 60 Plus Indoor Bowls
section travelled to the Raglan Club
for their annual bowls visit. Mixed
teams were made up from members
of both Clubs and everyone enjoyed
a day of friendly competition and
socialising.

Our usual Mid-Year lunch was held
in June and was well attended. With
festive fare provided by the Club
kitchen and music from Che Orton
our members were well catered for
with many taking to the dance floor
to complete their day.

Mount Maunganui Club paid us
a bi-yearly indoor bowls visit in
June. Following the competition
between mixed teams, the visitors
were provided with an extensive
afternoon tea before departing for
home.

The next trip was in July when we
travelled to Matamata to take a
tour of Daltons garden and nursery
supply factory and processing plant.
Hidden from the road by trees and
hedges, the plant was an eye opener.
With over 100 employees on site
the scale of the operation amazed
us. They are major suppliers of
garden products to Bunnings, The
Warehouse and many other garden
centres and nurseries. Amongst the
facts given to us was that the site
receives 28 truck and trailer loads
of bark from the Mt Maunganui
wharves each day; there are 25
front-end loaders on site turning
rows of compost; exports are sent
to Japan; peat is imported from

m HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB

HWMC 60 ), s’

Don’t wait to be asked... join in!
You will certainly enjoy the company

B Excellent bus trips to many destinations

I visits to other chartered clubs

| Weekly indoor bowls on Wednesday afternoons
| Special annual functions - dinners etc

Contact Dave Alexander 834 6541 / Rex Hibbert 854 5406

ectiOn

or enquire at Reception

Sri Lanka. Our members were
fascinated to watch four robots in
the factory packing and stacking
bags of producton pallets. Following
the factory tour lunch was enjoyed
at the café at Daltons Plantation
garden.

In September we took two coaches
to the Glen Afton Heritage Railway.
A popular destination. After a
great morning tea provided by
the ladies of the Bush Tramways
Club we all enjoyed a ride in their
vintage carriages and a tour of the
workshops complete with a great
commentary on the history and
activities of the Club. Lunch was
at the Huntly RSA followed by a
visit to the Hamilton Classic Car
Museum.

In September our bowlers again
visited the Raglan Club when we
were invited to join them for their
bowls wind-up day.

November saw two full coach loads
of members embark on a mystery
tour. Rotorua for morning tea at the
lake front, then on to Ohope Beach,
and finally Whakatane Iishing Club
for a lunch of lovely fresh Terakihi.
The return journey was via Te Puke
for an ice cream and then home
through Welcome Bay, Tauranga.
It was great that the trip rekindled

youthful memories for some of
our members of holidays spent at
Ohope Beach and Whakatane.

Our end-of-year Christmas lunch
was well supported with over 230
attendees. All enjoyed the festive fare
from the Club kitchen accompanied
by the music of Che Orton.

A big thank you to Summerset

Group Holdings and
Summerset  Rototuna  for
sponsorship of our Christmas

lunch. Their sponsorship enabled
our members to enjoy their end
of year Christmas lunch for a very
modest charge.

In February this year we toured
the Longridge Te Puke Kiwifruit
Orchard and Packhouse followed
by lunch at the Tauranga Citizens

Club.

The activity year was rounded
out in March when we travelled
to Auckland for a boat cruise and
lunch on the harbour.

The past year has been busy and
successful with bus trips, lunches
and Wednesday indoor bowls, all
well supported by our members.

If you are 60 or over, come and
join us.
Rex Hibbert




HAMILTON SENIOR & F
SII\T[IJZ]ENS’ ASSOCIATION e —y ®

March 2019 marks the first
anniversary of our Association
being welcomed into the fold
at the Hamilton Workingmen'’s
Club. Our members are very
grateful for the kindness and
help accorded by Management
and Staff there.

\We have the capacity to increase
our membership, and will be
doing so in the near future.

Tuesday and Friday each week
are our Club indoor bowling RSt S
days: 12.30 — 3pm. All our :
members belong to the HWMC
60 Plus sub section so can also
play on Wednesday afternoon if
they wish.

Anyone over 65 years of age
who would like to join us will be
given individual tuition when
they first start, in playing indoor
bowls.

For further information, please
contact Stan Cook phone 829
8975.

Stan Cook

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB n
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INDOOR
BOWLS

The Indoor Bowls section has had another successful
year both at club and competition levels. Our
membership over the past 12 months has remained
stable, and within the Central Area, HWMC has the
largest membership. It has been strongly represented
with good participation in various events, and this is
reflected by results achieved.

Our section had another very successful North Island
Championships, claiming yet another clean sweep by
winning all three events:

Pairs Gheorghe Sirbu, Ashleigh Tanfield
Triples Steve Flaszynski, Terry Boyle,

Bob Lord
Tours Steve Flaszynski, Terry Boyle,

Bob Lord, Kay Lord

Last year we had success at Clubs NZ’s National
Tournaments, with trophies coming home from both
the Men’s and Ladies’ events:

Men’s Fours  Owen Baker, Kelly O’Neill,
Brian Johns, Bob Lord

Ladies’ Singles Lesley Monk

BAIN TROPHY. A TANFIELD, G SIRBU

CLUB PAIRS. L MONK, A MURPHY

T

2018 CLUBS NZ NORTH ISLAND PAIRS. G

H aw night every Wednesday open to all HWMC
members - $2 entry - names to committee by 6.50pm

| Championships on some Mondays nights (winners
represent HWMC in Waikato champion of champions.
Subsection Members only).

Tuition for beginners

There is also the opportunity to participate in
Clubs NZ bowls tournaments.

If you enjoy meeting people in a friendly atmosphere
- then please contact KATHY GIBSON 854 7151
GAVIN STRINGER 849 5582

At Club level we had a mix of members winning the
Championships events, and some of these members
achieved further success when representing the Club at
the Waikato Champion of Champions events:

Triples Mary-Anne Tanfield,
Ashleigh Tanfield, Brian Johns
Singles Mary-Anne Tanfield

Our club night is Wednesday and commences at 7 pm,
with names in by 6.50 pm.

The playing season commences the first Wednesday
in March and concludes the second Wednesday in
October.

Our championships and monthly tournaments are
played on Monday nights, commencing at 7 pm.

Lesley Monk, President

2018 CLUBS NZ LADIES NATIONAL

SIRBU, A TANFIELD TOURNAMENT SINGLES WINNER L MONK

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB “



MURRAY STEELE TROPHY. L MONK, M COLLS, Y LONGMAN

2018 CLUBS NZ MEN'S NATIONAL TOURNAMENT FOURS.
0 BAKER, K O'NEILL, B JOHNS, B LORD

2018 LADIES NATIONAL TRIPLES 3RD EQUAL A MURPHY, A

TANFIELD, D REYNOLDS

m HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB

REMEMBERING THE RAILS:
/ RAILWAYS GROUP
KEEPS TRACK

Most Fridays, a group of ‘NZR’ men meet at the Club
for a drink and lunch. They can be retired, some may
still be employed by the-now KiwiRail, or in some
way closely associated with the special railway area of
Frankton Junction’s history and development. This is
described in Marianne Bell’s updated version of a poem
originally contributed to the NZ Railways Officers’
Advocate in 1970:

NZR REMINISCINGS

Drink a grand toast to the passage of years

Our Railway Luncheon deserves special mention

We surely must merit a long service pension

Consider the stalwarts, the old hands, the diehards

The Chairman, the scribes, the poets, and our blowhards
Have all played their parts according to conscience

Prick up ears and lift up your beers

They sifted the truth and discarded the nonsense

Think of the men around nineteen-o-one

With mutton chop whiskers and a moustache on the run
They founded a way when the going got tough

Union Affairs could turn out quite tough!

The kindled a torch and handed it on

We still have it now and the flame has not gone

So think of these ‘cool’ people at Railway time

They’re sleeping in peace — here’s us in our prime

Think of the Presidents there thirteen in all

Who have oft — battered heads — on a solid brick wall
No obvious reason — to be right in the gun

Perhaps certain thoughts — of a job quietly done

What of the branches with only a quorum
Conducting the business with the utmost decorum
And what of the scribe penning reams of branch notes
Or the delegate hoping to catch enough votes

Executive Councils who have sat round the table
Conducting the business as best they are able

Railways Engineers who have served in a neat sort of way
The Tonys and Peters, our Cons, Ernie and JCJ

These neat guys have cared for our fantastic rail
Handling ‘the test’ of the North — South trail

Absent or near, or in Countryside afar

We honour you all — wherever you are!

Great respect to you all —

You and your forebears began this Club —

And in your careers, you progressed New Zealand
Never forget it.

We are here today to honour you!!

. \ 3




OUTDOOR
S0ULS

It will be the best fifteen bucks you
will ever spend when you join the...

Outdoor Bowls Section

Contact
BRIAN JOHNS (Treasurer) 847 6232

OR AT THE MAIN OFFICE AT THE CLUB

As in recent years this season’s monthly open triples
tournaments have attracted fairly good fields with
majority of players coming from FJBC, however we
would also like to acknowledge all the other clubs that
support these tournaments to make them successful
namely Taupiri, Beerescourt, Hillcrest, Frankton
Railway, Raglan and Cossie Club - we thank you for
your support.

A big vote of thanks goes to our sponsors for supporting
our tournaments:

Frankton Butchery
Harcourts
Seddon Park Funeral

Congratulation to all the winners and place getters
- unfortunately I do not have a list but I am sure it
involves many of the names from the past years.

All money raised from these tournaments go towards
subsidies for those members who attend the Clubs NZ
National Tournaments.

In November three ladies’ teams went to Clubs NZ’s
North Island Women’s National hosted by Tokoroa
with assistance from Putararu, Hinuera and Arapuni.
Despite no team featuring as prize winners I am told all
enjoyed the experience.

In February the Men’s Nationals were hosted by St
John Whanganui, and we had six teams entered from
Hamilton Workingmen’s Club Outdoor Bowls Section.

The Hillcrest team skipped by Mort Jones was the only
qualifier however they were unable to proceed through
as prize winners. All other teams played in the Kelly
Plate with mixed results.

A total of §11,700.00 in subsidies was provided to our
players attending these tournaments, and a special
thanks must go to Brian Johns for the work done in co-
ordinating our raffle weeks and also running the Lotto
draw.

Next season the Men’s tournament will be held in
Petone and the Women will return to Tokoroa.

Special thanks must go to Frank Hancock who despite
his years in “life’s experience”, continues to give back
in his role of Chairman of the Outdoor Section. | am
sure he would welcome younger members putting their
hands up for future roles.

Kevin Horrack

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB “



CA R D S - HWMC Carag Tabe Games sectio®

Enjoy playing cards?
M Monday: Crib 12.50pm - 3.30pm
| Thursday: Euchre 9.50am - noon
| Progressive 500 12.50pm - 3.30pm

Another year has gone by and the Cards Section has
had a good year with our weekly days of Crib on
Monday afternoons, Euchre Thursday mornings and
500 Thursday afternoons.

HWMC players attended tournaments at New Zealand
and North Island championships for each of the three
sections of cards disciplines, and enjoyed their time
during these events.

Sadly, we have lost two members this year, Graham
Minnear and Joy Tombs.

Mike Hunt has joined our “Over Ninety Club”.

COMMITTEE:

Chairman Peter Hammington
Vice Chairperson  Warren Pearce
Treasurer Clair Banton

Secretary Georgina Morris
Committee Daphne Giles, Bob Lord,

Joyce Blair, Kiri Ashby

Playing times:

Mondays: Cribbage 12.50 — 3.30pm
Seated by 12.50pm

Thursdays: Euchre 9.50am — noon
Seated by 9.50am

500 12.50 — 4.00pm
Seated by 12.50pm

Georgina Morris

PETER HAMMINGTON AND LORRAINE WALKER

m HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB

B Other table games - Enquiries Welcome

W Names please 10 minutes prior to starting time

Please contact JOYCE BLAIR 021 620 063, WARREN PEARCE
or enquire at Reception

BERYL THORNTON EUCHRE DRAWN PAIRS. JACK BELL CUP 500 JACK BELL.

CHAMPIONSHIPS RESULTS:

Beryl Thornton Euchre (drawn pairs)

1st — Peter Hammington,
Lorraine Walker

Jack Bell 500 (own partners)

1st — Ernie Morris,
Jack Bell

George Williams (drawn pairs) Cribbage

500 (drawn pairs)

1st equal — Kiri Ashby;
Georgina Morris
Joyce Blair,
Warren Pearce

1st — Ailsa Martin,
Charlotte Winhana

Warren Pearce Euchre 1st — Lis Karl
Morris (drawn pairs) Cribbage

TOURNAMENTS:

1st — Clair Banton,
Lorraine Walker

North Is 500 Combined Returned Services
1st — Peter Hammington

1st — Peter Hammington,
Jim Lyn,
Georgina Morris

Teams Event

ERNIE MORRIS

DRAWN 500 CHAMPIONSHIP.
AILSA MARTIN, CHARLOTTE WIRIHANA



GEORGE WILLIAMS TROPHY CRIB PAIRS.
1ST EQUAL JOYCE BLAIR AND WARREN PEARCE

MORRIS TROPHY CRIBB.
CLAIR BANTON AND LORRAINE WALKER

GEORGE WILLIAMS TROPHY CRIB PAIRS.
1ST EQUAL GEORGINA MORRIS AND KIRI ASHBY

1ST HAM CRSA 500 2018.
PETER HAMMINGTON

f-fiTE

Refrigeration & Air Conditioning

« Domestic & Commercial
« Sales & Service

SPECIALISTS IN
HOME HEAT PUMPS

Richard, Trish and Glenn Flower

Ph 0274 460 361
or 0274 809 765

Email flower.power@xtra.co.nz
A/H 07 825 2640
PO Box 15104, Dinsdale

24 HOURS - 7 DAYS

WARREN PEARCE SINGLES EUCHRE.
ELISABETH KARL

WALLY OF THE WEEK. RUSSELL JOHNSTON

F. B. HALL

& Co. LTD EST 1923

Domestic &
Commercial

& For new work & repairs «® Ducting

a» Plumbing ﬁ Sheet Metal

a® Gasfitting - IQP Certified for backflow
@ Drainlaying @ Preventors & Survey

a» Blocked Drains - Roofing & Spouting Repairs

Email: service@fbhall.co.nz

Cl for a

competitive quote

0-7-847 4780

Fax: 847 4781, 50 Greenwood Street, Hamilton.
Member of Master Plumbers Assoc.

Registered Plumbers,
Gasfitters & Drainlayers

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB

Plumbers



FISHING

The 2018-19 year began with an enthusiastic new
committee, a full fishing calendar and a new social
calendar.

Members of the Fishing Section go on regular trips
during the season, which is from September to April
each year. However this year, early trips were arranged
and well received. The Fishing Co-ordinator liaises
with our preferred Skippers and books the fishing trips
for the upcoming year. We continue to use the same
Charters which are Sea Thief, skipper is Craig based in
Raglan and Dan with Fish 4 T out of Tapu. Both boats
take a maximum of six members per trip. 95% of the
time we get our limit of Snapper and occasionally we
are rewarded with other fish species such as Gurnard
and Kahawai.

The Raglan Bar is known to be dangerous to cross and
the joggle can be more hazardous than the Bar itself,
but Craig takes great care with crossing the Bar and
won't take us over if he thinks it dangerous or we feel
uncomfortable about the crossing. We all feel very safe
with Craig at the helm. Dan is the new skipper for Fish
4 T and does a wonderful job of getting us on the fish
and helping out our members no matter if we are a
novice or an experienced fisherperson. You are never
too old to learn a new trick or two.

Each year we run an in-house competition for the
Biggest Snapper caught on a Fishing Section charter
trip on either coast. The competition ends just prior to
our AGM when the monetary prizes are presented to
the winners. We now have a trophy, kindly donated by
Brian and Christine Morrow, which has the winners’
names engraved on it and then placed in HWMC's
cabinet in the main foyer.

The 2017-2018 winners were:

West Coast:

Ist Bob Coombes 5.55kg
2nd Lynn Buck 5.35kg
3rd Tau Sampson 4.7kgs

East Coast:
Ist  Russell Allerby 6.49kgs

m HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB

HWMCFiship o, o |

ub

B Monthly subsidised chartered fishing trips
(Coromandel, Raglan and various other places)

M Annual fishing tournament (great prizes)
M Annual prizes for biggest snapper caught
Meetings ... 3rd Wednesday of Month
New Members Welcome

Please enquire to
BRIAN MORROW 847 8741, RAEWYN FORSMAN 027 279 9155
or email clubfishingnews@gmail.com

2nd Mary-Ann Thomas 5.6kgs
3rd George Reeves 5.0kgs

We have an Annual Fishing Tournament based in the
Coromandel,which members of the Fishing Section can
compete in once they have completed the prerequisite
raffle nights as their entry ticket. We stay two nights
at the Top 10 Holiday Park and fish on the Saturday:.
It is a fun weekend, with great fishing, good company
and fabulous prizes. There are prizes for the first
three placings in each of the following species of fish:
Snapper, Kahawai, Trevally, Kingfish and Gurnard.
There are prizes also for Last Man standing and a

Snapper Mystery Weight.

We have had many social occasions. These are always
fun and a great way to catch up with fellow fisher
people. We enjoyed a barbeque at Raewyn’s home in
August. Thankfully the weather was sunny; we had a
wonderful meal and great company.

Our next night out was a Mid-Winter Christmas Dinner
atthe HWMC. Another great evening of chatting about
fishing and getting to know other fishing members.

Next social occasion was a Pot Luck Dinner at
Russell and Mary-Ann’s place. Again a lovely meal,
great company and tall fishing stories were told and
techniques were shared.

We ended 2018 with our Christmas party at the HWMC.
Great company and a delicious meal. Raewyn had
prepared a quiz, with a twist at the end, and included
some great jokes and puns to entertain.

If you enjoy fishing, please join our club to enjoy the
company of like-minded, friendly fisher people and
enjoy great fishing and fantastic competitions and social
events.

Raewyn Forsman




iy TR;E'I_I:_-’.."_. "

BOB COOMBES WITH THE TROPHY FOR GARRY SHAW WITH HIS ROD AND REEL FOR MIKE OSBORNE SITTING ON HIS WINNING

BIGGEST SNAPPER COMPETITION 2017-18 WINNING THE SNAPPER CATEGORY FOR PRIZE OF A CHILLY BIN FOR LAST MAN

YEAR, PRESENTED BY JAYNE BENTLEY 2018, PRESENTED BY RUSSELL ALLERBY STANDING
COMMODORE VICE COMMODORE

RESULTS FOR 201/-2018 YEAR:

Snapper: st Gary Shaw 4.15kg
2nd Ross Kearvell 4.05kg
3rd Jayne Bentley 3.73kg

Kahawai: Ist Lynn Buck 2.25kg
2nd Russell Allerby 2.24kg
3rd Peter Cateley 2.21kg

MEMBERS WITHFISH 4 T, TAPU

Trevally: 1st Diane Kearvell 1.29kg

2nd Russell Allerby .60kg
3rd Barry Robb .52kg

Kingfish: Ist Jill Strachan 5.68kg

Average Snapper:  1st Bob Coombes
2nd Kat Oshorne

% 3rd Gary Shaw
GURNARD AND CAUGHT FROM ABOARD SEA THIEF OUT
OF RAGLAN ON ONE OF OUR MANY SUCCESSFUL TRIPS
Kingfish: 2nd Diane Kearvell
3rd Geoff Bryant
Gurnard: 1st Roger Littin

2nd Russell Bourke
3rd Christine Morrow

7 ; ARIR 2% Last Man Standing: 1st Mike Osborne
2. (l s s —_— 2nd Wayne Manning
FROM LEFT TO RIGHT: ROGER LITTIN, RAEWYN FORSMAN, NEIL 3rd Russell Allerby

BRIMBLECOMBE, HELEN COLLIER, PAUL SEGEDIN
HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB “
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[ | Opening Day (January)

[ | Monthly tournaments (including qualifying for National
North Island Chartered Club Championships)

B Christmas tournament

[ | Social trips
We had another busy year of go|f around the Waikato B North Island Chartered Clubs Championship (Qualified
in 2018, with monthly events played at various courses. players and supporters)
The only one that had to be cancelled due to bad New Members Welcome
weather was the mid-year trip to Wairakei. Please contact MIKE PARKER email: mike.parker@gmail.com

Our monthly competitions were hotly contested, with
very good scores at the top end, and as usual some at

more thanthegolt T GOLF SECTION EVENTS - 2019

There was keen competition for the Club trophies, with 17 February Walton
one player standing out above the rest. The old saying )
is that once you become club captain your handicap | 017 March  Mystery Trip

goes out the window and your golf suffers. Not in this 14 April Stewart Alexander

case - as you will see from our competition results, our — Qualifying 1

Club Captain Tim Hema won more than his fair share 19 Ma Morrinsville

of trophies. y

We had another great NICC trip to Wanganui last year, 16 June Cambridge ~ Qualifying 2
staying in a grand old hotel and playing some top golf 21 July Hamilton (St Andrews)
courses. FIBC’s NICC team of Kerry Bond, Peter Lee — Qualifying 3

and Tim Hema got out the gate early and were in the 18 August Ngaruawahia — Qualifying 4

top 5 after day one, but unfortunately drifted down
the leader board to finish midway. This seems to be 22 September ~ Matamata — Qualifying 5
an ongoing pattern at these events, and we might have 90 October Te Awamutu

to set up an independent enquiry to find out why this _ Spare Qualifying if required

keeps happening.
The end of year Christmas golf day was held at | 21-24November NICG = Ohope

Ngahinapouri in perfect conditions and as usual, a 1 or 8 December Xmas at Ngahinapouri
great day was had by all.

I would like to thank the members of our section who
helped with our successful raffles weeks — keep up the
good work. Our finances are in a healthy condition

and we are looking forward to the NICC being held O,‘ # Walk?ltﬂ )
at Ohope this year. This event should be a trip to s e® C]eanll"lg Supplles

remember, playing at two great golf courses.

This year’s golfing has started well but there is plenty of
golf still to be played. If you would like to join us, please Fur al I vn ur

L]
just phone one of the committee members noted on the : . :
golf section notice board at HWMC. dOITIBSIII: and . !‘ E‘*
L]
I W |
Mike Parker, President BOITII'ﬂEI'GIﬂ|

cleaning products ¢ L
and equipment.

. . ) 30+ Years Servicing the Waikato,
WATERPROOF MEMBRANE APPLICATORS Coromandel and King Country
NEW ROOFING & RE-ROOFING
Brien Meluskie 07 8478344

MOB. O974 743 123 PHfFAX. C7 829 5823 25 I{ing SII'EEt, Hﬂlﬂiltﬂll

E: brian@rswaikato.co.nz
Wil C @ ito I i www.waikatocleaningsupplies.co.nz
Roofspec  LSLOMkie) ito Accredited ; gsupplies.co.

m HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB




HWMC GOLF 2018 RESULTS

Breweries Salver (best 5 of 6 netts) Tim Hema

Rouse Cup (best gross 4 of 5) Rod Jackson
Oliver Cup (best 5 of 6 STFD) Tim Hema
Nett Trophy (best 4 of 6) Tim Hema
Turner Trophy Raewyn Te Moni

(Women — best 4 STFD)

Gibbstein Shield Tim Hema
(best 4 of 5 cards)

Fellowship Cup Mike Parker

& Ross McSheffrey
Keith Hart Memorial Kerry Bond
Santa Cup Barry Robinson

T.R & K.M.
PLUMBING
o Plumbing
e Drainlaying
Terry Ryan e Roofing & Spouting

PO Box 9508, Hamilton 4, cial & Domestic
Phone 07 846 3338
Mobile 0274 944 709 e Free Quotes

* HAPPY GROUP OF GOLFERS AT KAWERAU COURSE

GOLFING FOR CHARITY - DAFFODIL
DAY 2018

Last year’s annual golf tournament raising funds
for Daffodil Day was held at the Ngaruawahia Golf
Course. This was the 15th such tournament and was
attended by a good number of HWMC'’s golfers.
Although they did not win the event, they certainly
contributed to the excellent total of $15,559 raised

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB “



FRANKTON JUNCTION
BOWLING CLUB

Our 2018 — 2019 Programme Launch evening was
held on Friday 21 September 2018 with Opening Day
following on Sunday 23 September. Both events were
very well attended by sponsors, advertisers and club
members. Both Margaret Lovegrove and Lynore Weeks
worked hard getting the many advertisers and sponsors
alongside for the FIBC. Owen Henderson (Executive
Member) and Margaret Lovegrove (Club Captain)
visited each with specially-printed invitation cards to
the Launch, and most turned up for a very enjoyable
evening.

Margaret Lovegrove’s son Roderick provided music
on the night and had everyone singing along. Pictured
below is the team from Evo Cycles taking their turn at
the microphone, and very well they did too.

Due entirely to the large number of sponsors the prize
money has been higher than usual this season. The club
has also been gifted some very interesting raffle prizes,
such as a brand new small child’s bike supplied by EVO
Cycles, a retractable hose reel supplied by Bunnings,
a gift basket supplied by Rymans Health which was
raffled at the Launch Evening, a $200.00 lunch or
dinner voucher to be used in one sitting supplied by Te
Rapa Tavern (won by Cliff Irangos), plus a $100.00 gift
card from the Soccer Shop.

It was agreed at the 2018 AGM that due to a larger-
than-usual number of nominations for the Executive
Committee, all nine nominees be installed, rather than
ballot for the usual limit of six. This meant the workload
would be shared amongst more “workers”. The Match
Committee, led by the Chairperson Pat Bull also had a
full number of members so there were no nominations
called from the floor. Thanks to Pat for her sterling
efforts in the Match Committee room for running most

EVO CYCLES TAKING THEIR TURN AT THE
MICROPHONE

m HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB

erankton jy,  ——

Cty,
N Bowjling CW®

Season September - May
Roll-ups each Thursday 1pm (names in by 12.45pm)
Regular club and open tournaments
Championships, Interclub, Business House competitions
Sets of bowls available for practice

New Members Welcome

Contact PAT WEEKS on 07 855 9768
or ask at the front office.

of the Thursday roll ups and for always making herself
available. Thanks also to Mike Quayle, for supporting
Pat with the draws and the results of the tournaments
and for always arriving early to mark and set out the
greens, along with his wife Chrissy.

A “guess how many sweets in the jar” competition was
a suggestion put forward by Executive Member Allan
Hawkey. It was free for members to put one guess in the
box. We had 70 entries - the number of sweets added
up to 314, counted in great secrecy by Cliff I'rangos
with Allan Hawkey and Mike Cagney assisting!

The winner was Judi Bishop with a guess of 315, the st
prize being the jar of sweets and a ham; 2nd was Pat
Bull (810) prize a ham; 3rd Nigel Reid (322) who won
a $25.00 meat voucher; 4th Noecline Hancock (304) her
prize a Christmas pudding; 5th Kevin Horrack (294)
also a Christmas pudding, and finally Val Allan (344) -
she went home with a large tin of fruit. All prizes were
presented in style, and have no doubt been consumed
by now. The largest and most “far-out!” guess was Peter
Eriksen - he was awarded a small stuffed red Christmas
Bear for a guess of 4,062 sweets. Allan says he has more
ideas to come for further club competitions!

We have both Alison Hadley and Kath Gray looking
after the new and second hand clothes that are displayed
in The Pavilion on playing days. They include bowling
shoes, shirts, jackets and sleeveless vests, plus a few
white trousers and some brand new and second hand
club shirts. These are very handy for new players who
do not have to spend a lot getting themselves a uniform.

THE 2018-2019 FJBC OFFICERS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE — FROM LEFT, MIKE QUAYLE (VICE
PRESIDENT), CEDRIC LAI SHONG, OWEN HENDERSON, LYNORE WEEKS (SECRETARY], BILL DUNN,
ALISON HADLEY (TREASURER), HAYLEY PHILLIPS, TONI ROBERTS-HISLOP, PAT BULL (MATCH
COMMITTEE CHAIR), CHRISSY QUAYLE, ALLAN HAWKEY AND CLIFF FRANGOS.

ABSENT: PRESIDENT PAT WEEKS - DUE TO HEART SURGERY.



RAEWYN CHALKLEN WITH HER AWARDS, AND ON THE GREEN WINNING THEM

Our Patron Jack Sowerby turned 90 on 4 July 2018. His daughter Carol and family,
including his youngest brother, attended a surprise lunch for Jack, and FIBC added a
birthday cake to the celebrations.

Last year members were offered individual gardens that surround the bowling green.
Several were planted and at the end of the season HWMC Secretary Margaret
Cameron was invited to judge “The Best Garden”. The winner was Danny Morrison’s
Japanese garden and runner up was Audrey Murphy’s colourful floral garden. Both
received a Palmers Gift Card, $50 first and $30 second.

The Executive voted Raewyn Chalklen the Most Improved Player for the year.
Raewyn joined the Club last year from Beerescourt as an Under 5 Year player. She
played regularly in various teams throughout the season, representing Waikato in the
successful Under 8 Years team which was runner up to Auckland in the National
Under 8% Inter-Centre Tournament. She and Lisa Mundell won the Champ of
Champ Junior Pairs, and Raewyn was awarded the Bowls Waikato Centre Five Years
& Under Player of the Year award.

The FIBC Club Member the Year voted by the Executive was Lynore Weeks, who
carried a huge workload during the season — and that only increased when husband
and Club President Pat Weeks suffered major heart problems and was hospitalised for
weeks, including having quadruple heart surgery.

The Club’s Junior Men’s Singles was won by Cedric Lai Shong. Cedric is a new player
at our club having transferred from Stadium when it closed two seasons ago. Runner—
up was Jack Hunter. The FIBC Junior Women'’s singles were won by Lisa Mundell,
who then went on to win the Bowls Waikato Champ of Champ title.

The first open tournament was held on 30 September and was won by John Pollock’s

team of John, Audrey Murphy and Gary Meyrick.

The next open tournament was held on 26 October sponsored by Pellow’s Funeral
Directors together with Frankton Butchery. The prizes went to three visiting teams,
(although there were some familiar faces amongst them) with Taupiri coming in
third, Morrinsville second and Railway the winners (missing from the Railway team
photo is Garry Cotter who had to leave early for work).

We finally got to run the Club Stag Trophy event on 17 February after earlier attempts
being cancelled due to rain. The prize winning teams were: third Stan Alker, Gary
Meyrick, Val Allan, second Rob Laird, Alison Hadley, Jack Hunter, winners were
Staft Smith, Raewyn Chalklen, and Joyce Wairere.

One of our main sponsors Ann-Marie Dempsey of Eves Realty, was in attendance
from the start to the finish of the day of the Eve’s Tournament and gave out presents
to each and every player. She also gave the Club an excellent hamper to raffle,
together with several other prizes of boxes of chocolates and potted flowers. Ann-
Marie and Eves have been excellent and supportive sponsors. Prizewinners on the
day were: third a Beerescourt team, second one of FIJBC’s teams of Laurie Greene,
Colin Agnew and Peter Fabling, and first prize went to a Railway team led by Dennis
Meinung. The hamper raffle, with tickets sales reaching over 200, was won by Audrey

Murphy.

PATRON JACK SOWERBY
CELEBRATES HIS 90TH BIRTHDAY

!
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Our Thursday roll ups continue to be popular with FIBC members as well
as those from the Hamilton Workingmen’s Club. It’s a great way for non-
players who feel they would like to “have a go” at playing bowls to find out
whether they would enjoy it in a friendly and relaxed environment. Names
need to be in by 12.45pm on Thursdays and all ages are welcome. Tuition
and bowls can be provided.

Bowls is a great game to play no matter what age you are. Our oldest
memberis 95 and still very competitive. Our Club also runs a very successful
Twilight Business House tournament which is held one night a week over
several weeks during the season and caters for those who work during the
day as well as retirees. Some groups book in ahead from one year to the
next because they enjoy it so much. With lawn
bowls now being shown on television and a
shorter version of the game growing fast in
popularity in Bowls3Fives, there is a lot more
interest being expressed in it. Come along and
find out why the game is becoming so popular
- you will be very welcome!

Lynore Weeks

RYMANS-SPONSORED OPEN TRIPLES
PLAYED 1FEBRUARY 2019 PRIZEWINNERS:

MURRAY LONG WITH DAVID DE VETH
RECEIVING HIS RYMAN PRIZE

hig

t & -
ATH: FRED CLAYDON, MATTIE HOOPER, 3RD: GARY MEYRICK, KEVIN HORRACK,

VAL ALLAN ALISTER MCLACHLAN

2ND: BJ JOHNS, LYNDSAY CRAWFORD,
STAN ALKER

m HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB

FJBC 2018 -

19 CLUB

GHAMPIONSHIPS

MEN

Singles Winner

Pairs  Winners

Triples Winners

Fours Winners

Junior Singles
Winner

Junior Pairs
Winners

WOMEN

Singles Winner
Pairs  Winners

Triples Winners

Fours Winners

Junior Singles
Winner

Junior Pairs
Winners

MIXED

Pairs  Winners

Triples Winners

Fours Winners

R Woodcock

K Rees-Gibbs,
L Greene

D Campbell,
A Hawkey,
P Eriksen

K Rees-Gibbs,
L Greene,
O Henderson,
C Agnew

C Lai Shong

G Sirbu,
C Lai Shong

C Quayle
N Hancock,
C Quayle
R Harris,

S Broadbent,
R Chalklen

T Roberts-Hislop,
K Lupson,

M Landon,

P Clifton

L Mundell

T Gawn,
P Clifton

K Rees-Gibbs,
S Broadbent
M Quayle,

B McLoughlin,
C Quayle

N Hancock,

G Chapman,
F Hancock,

A Hadley



I DARTS

2018 : FIXTURES

Edith Kilgour Drawn Mixed Pairs
Stu Irwin and Bryan
Faunch won this year
(second in a row for Stu)
Runners-up were another
HWMC team of Rod
Wood & Luke Smit. Third
equal teams were James
Tamihana and Flo Faunch
and Ritchie Clark and
Ruth Vendt. Seven of the
eight all HWMC members.

Club Fours

This year saw a poor turnout of Premier players.
However we managed to scrape one team of four
together, ably led by last year’s Ladies champ Tracey
Keegan, along with Junior Prem player Zach Smith,
and the help of two 2nd division players, Jill Lonsdale
and Stu Gampbell). This team managed to finish a close
2nd to an NDA/Te Rapa team.

In the 1st division, we had two teams entered, both
finishing 2nd equal to a strong ladies’ team from
Ohaupo. Our two teams were Chris Adams, Brian
Morrow, Steven Lantau and Merv Nelley; plus Bryan
Faunch, Ritchie Clark, Glyn Haman, and Lei Lui.

2nd Division couldn’t scrape a team together hence the
two players who helped out the Prems.

Shot Darts -Picked up a great photo from Top Shot
Darts facebook. Well worth showing.

Great to spend an
afternoon with Shot’s own
Cody Harris and Young
Gun Latham Magele. Will =
keep you posted on an up ..
and coming interview with ~—3
them both. Good to see g
Cody pass on great tips and @
advice to young Latham,
together we’re building the
future of the game.
#shotdarts#shotdartstribe#youngguns#darts

Tynan Mixed Pairs
Winners of this tournament were Julian Hughes and
Tracey Keegan- well done

CLUBS NZ DARTS RESULTS JULY 2018 HELD
AT INVERCARGILL WMC

A group of eleven us made the trek to Invercargill,
nine players and two wives. Cars to Auckland Airport,
Jetstar Auckland to Queenstown, then rental van for
the five days for the drive to Invercargill. A great drive
around Lake Wakatipu, through Kingston, Lumsden

HWMC Darts ¢y, |

Join the Champions!
DRAWN PAIRS H FRIDAY NIGHTS Il NAMES IN BY 7PM

Contacts: STU CAMPBELL, FLO FAUNCH, ROD WOOD

Members keen to join the successful Darts & Social Section
should contact STU 846-3409, FLO 824-8776
TRACKER 027 570 1807 or enquire at front office reception

and Winton. A visit to Bluff on the Friday while three of
the ladies played their singles. And on the Sunday with
an hour to spare a look round Queenstown. A real eye
opener to some of our players who had never been to
that part of the country.

Back to darts though and only Bobbi Lewis and Lulu
Dix collected a prize in the Consolation. Three of our
team scores a 180 — Wally Ross his 2nd at consecutive
tournaments.

h S

-

HOA DIVISIONAL CHAMPIONSHIPS:

Once again Bryan Henton took out the overall title,
beating Henare Rawiri and another Workingmen’s
Club player Brian Morrow. Bryan defeated Stu Irwin in
the Premier division while Brian Morrow took out the
1st Division title beating Neil Booth.

HAMILTON DARTS ASSOCIATION LEAGUE
RESULTS

A great result again for Hamilton WMC sub-section.
The Premier league was taken out again this year
by our #1 team of Bryan Henton, lan Watson, John
Dodunski, Lloyd Tuck with the assistance of Brian
Morris, while runners-up were our #2 team of Stu
Irwin, Louis Kunz, Brian McLuskie, Julian Hughes &
Murray Chapman. Great results teams.

Men’s And Ladies’ Pairs
Nothing much to talk about here — a poor result for

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB “



Workers teams. Meri Te Huia and Tracey Keegan 3rd
equal in ladies pairs.

APDE Singles
A great effort for Stu
‘Stingray’ Irwin — runner-
up to Dean Toki in the final
of this prestigious Auckland
Provincial event.

Firth Cup

Our Premier team of lan
Watson, Stu lrwin, Lloyd
Tuck, Bryan Henton and mges
John Dodunski took out this

trophy, beating Ohaupo on
the home and away games.

In the 1st Division it was [*

an all-Workingmen’s Club
final.

#2 team (Neil Booth, Chris
Adams, Steve Tantau, Brian
Morrow, Merv Nelley and supporter Lei Lui beating #1
team (Graham Burgess, Bryan Faunch, Glyn Haman,
Ritchie Clark, Latham Magele and Jonny McGurk -
don’t know how Tiffany got in this photo?) over the 2
weeks to take the title.

HDA Singles Championships

Bryan Henton outclassed a strong field of 33 men to
take the title over Steve [§ o

Davis from Ohaupo — a

too good. Good to see
our club’s Life Member ¥

Don Evans of doing the ﬁ _

presentations. (well done
Don)

In the Ladies singles, Lucy Dix finished runner-up to
Donna Simpson from Ohaupo.

A good effort as well Lulu.

TAURANGA ANNUAL TUURNAI\/IENT

A team of four of our
members journeyed
across the Kaimais -
finishing 9th in a field of
22 foursomes.

Wally Ross, Lucy Dix,
Rod Wood and Dave
Berry

m HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB

THAMES VALLEY/BOP/WAIKATO AREA
MIXED THREES — ROTORUA DARTS CLUB

Held 18 August: 45 players and some supporters
turned up — a good turnout for a change from our
Workingmen’s Club players, best numbers for a while,
and two of our teams finished up playing each other in
the final.

Winners were the blue
shirts - Deano Tremayne, &
Bobbi Lewis and the P
Tracker (Shane Daji), '8
while runners-up were W@l
Bryan Henton, Lucy Dix
and Rod Wood.

2-DAY AREA CHAMPIONSHIPS -
WHANGAMATA CLUB 6-7 0CTOBER 2018

Best results were: Bobbi Lewis, finishing 3rd equal in the
Ladies singles (only knocked out by former Australasian
Champ) and Stu (Stingray) Irwin who was runner-up
in the Men’s singles, A great effort for his first Area
tournament. Both made the Area team to represent us
at the North Island event at the end of February 2019.
At least there should be plenty of support on our home
grounds.

HAMILTON WORKINGMENS CLUB DARTS
SECTION RESULTS:

HWMC Pairs Championships

Winners of the Ladies’ pairs were defending title holders
Bobbi Lewis and Flo Faunch, with Tracey Keegan and
Meri Te Huia runners-up.

In the Men’s pairs the defending title holders Bryan
Henton and lan Watson, were ousted by Murray
Chapman and Stu Irwin.

HWMC Singles Championships

Another good field of 23 men— all out to try and beat
the DTH, but they couldn't.

Winner again Bryan Henton with a 5-1 win over Deane
Tremayne, while in the Ladies” Singles,

Bobbi Lewis beat Tracey Keegan 4-1.




MAD ON DARTS TOURNAMENT

Definitely worthy of a mention here. Our Stu (Stingray)
Irwin made the top 16 in the year finale.

In the play-off at Westend New Plymouth, games were
streamed live on YouTube. But I just watched on Darts
King Live. What a great effort to make 3rd equal in this
New Zealand tournament.

His first game he snuck through and beat Steve Gooch
(Goochie) 6-5. Then had to play his namesake (also a
top NZ player) Tahuna Irwin. Taking him out 6-1.

Although beaten in the quarter final by Darren
Herewini, he scored at least 3 x 180. What a brilliant
effort.

Photo below is taken between Mark Cleaver and Mark
(Cowboy) McGrath.

Sets Legs

S. Irwin i N o 5‘ a2 B
T. Irwin 0 1 80

John Lyons Drawn Pairs
Our last tournament of the year W|th 24 entries

— runners up Brian
McLuskie and Bryan
Faunch but winners

Lloyd Tuck and Neil
Booth. Great to see
Neil’s children playing
and watching his 106
(bullseye) finish. Well
done Neil.

Jeanette O’Rourke Trophy
Winners: Brian McLuskie and Tiffany Lang

OTHER TROPHIES FOR PRESENTATION

Alan Balks Most Consistent player: Feng Deng
Dunne Trophy — Most Friday night 180’s: Stu
(Stingray) Irwin

Charlie Wells Trophy — Most Improved player:
Jill Lonsdale

Charlie Wells Trophy — Personality of the year:
Tiffany Lang

FRIDAY NIGHTS STATISTICS:

1 There were 144 players played 1737 times 49;
— the most — Daniel Warner

2 71x180% — 16 the most — Stu Irwin

3 332x 140 — 58 the most — Murray Chapman
4 Ladies’ highest finish — 111 — Tracey Keegan

5 Men’s highest finish ~ — 164 — Stu Irwin

6 Junior Girl’s high finish —90 — Charlotte Pearce

7 Junior Boy’s high finish — 118 — Ryan Booth

CHRISTMAS DINNER PARTY

Thirty-six of us met at the Hamilton WMC this year
on Club party night. Usual great carvery, drinks, Secret
Santa etc. Good “10 Guitars” music.

Santa did his bit as usual.........
Stu Campbell

McMILLAN

DESIGN

. Professional Design Services

nNew Houses
mAlterations
nlLight Commercials

. Phone: 07 827 4417

Mobile: 021 825 224
HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB



CARCLUB
A8 REPORT

Welcome to our car club page. This is what we been up
to through the year of 2018:

We celebrated the 6th anniversary of the founding of
our sub section this year, and we are doing really well
with 58 members

All of our events for the year were truly memorable,
starting with the poker run mystery trip, where the
members had to collect 5 cards over the trip, and see
who got the best hand. There was a lot of humour on
that day - we got to see a lot of the countryside too
finding our way through the run! There were 12 cars
involved, and it was a real fun day with refreshments
and prize giving afterwards.

A bunch of us went to Te Aroha for their Big Day Out,
there was a great turn out for the people that organised
the event, a beautiful day with plenty of hotrods and
classic cars. We let the Mini lead the way and its showed
us why they were so good on the bends.

New Plymouth trip - we went there with 10 cars
in convoy. It was a fun drive despite the torrential
downpour. We stayed two nights, and soon got to know
our way around New Plymouth. We started with a
breakfast at the Deluxe Diner - they kindly opened early
just for us, and all agreed it was an awesome breakfast.
After the meal we went to the Holden Museum, was
great to see the old cars right through to the special
edition late model vehicles.

Rotokauri School - we go there every year to support
the local school and spend our money on sausages and
raffles — a real good cause.

Taumarunui - we cruised down there to the town, then
went on an excursion - the forgotten highway tour.
It was a fun day out riding along in these little train
carriages. We stayed at the Twin Rivers Motel - very
handy to the RSA about 15 metres over the road, where
we enjoyed a dinner, band and some refreshments. A
fun day for all.

Mystery trips - we did a few of those, you never knew
where you would land up as the directions were difficult
to read at times....... generally we would all eventually
arrive where we were supposed to be. Of course this
always depended if you went left when you were

We also did our annual bus trip to the Auckland
Speedshow and coupled this with another event — this
year it was Sky Tower — a great day.

We ended up the year at the HWMC for dinner in the
new restaurant The Conservatory. The 26 people in
our group enjoyed the awesome meal there. All in all it

m HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB
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M Car enthusiasts welcome
[ | Meeting every month
M Fun events, plenty of highlights

New Members Welcome

Please contact ROBIN DUNMALL 027 479 1750
or ask at front office

was very sociable evening with plenty of banter going
on throughout the night.

So the club is going forward - we seem to get out of
town quite a bit, overnighters are always fun ....... no
one broke down this year, so it showed a great effort
from the members for reliability of their cars.

The cars involved range from 1930 through to 2016 -

from Fords to Chevrolets to Porsches to Minis and that
little Hillman Imp. Our convoys are always a sight to
see when we are cruising the roads.

Like to join us? Annual membership is only $10.00,
any car is accepted, we are all about socialising with
a vehicle-flavoured-event schedule, we welcome new
members so why not give us a go.

And now - enjoy some pictures of our events.




HOLDEN MUSEUM

NEW PLYMOUTH DINER GIRLS — ON A CAR CLUB CAR — MUCH TO THE
DELIGHT OF THE OWNER

MUSEUM

AT THE MOUNT

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB “



THERE'S A WHOLE LOTTA

e

2

There was standing room only at the Club — and that
wasn’t always easy to find — the night of 22 September
2018 when the group Betty Anne and Friends appeared.
This band has been on the entertainment scene in
New Zealand and Australia for many years, and their
big following from Auckland didn’t miss the chance of
seeing them perform at our venue, arriving in busloads.
The show did not disappoint — this was a huge night at
HWMC.

HWMC has had a stellar year of Friday and Saturday
nights’ entertainment 2018 — 2019, featuring topline
groups and shows. A Credence Clearwater Revival
Tribute on 20 October, Tom Sharplin and The
Cadillacs 3 November, Tim Armstrong’s show on 24
November featured a Beatles Abbey Road section. The
Club’s Christmas Party on 15 December had The Ten

PROUD SUPPORTERS
AND PARTNERS OF HAMILTON
WORKINGMEN'S CLUB
INCORPORATED

m HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB

CNTER TAINMENT GUING ON
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BETTY ANNE AND FRIENDS

Guitars Show. The Barry White Motown Experience
came to the Club on 6 February 2019.

A Big Dance Night on 25 May this year promises
something different. At 6.30pm instructors from
Footworks Dance Studio come to give tuition on how
to dance to the music, then the group featuring Tony
Wellington and Tracie Hopewell will come on so all
those steps can be put into practice. Let’s dance!

Looking ahead this year, it is likely Betty Anne and
Friends will return on 3 August for no doubt another
big night. There is also a tribute Queen Show mooted
for 19 October next.

Plenty of choices for Friday and Saturday nights
entertainment.




IPUKER e —

Good times. Good people. Good poker!

Tuesday night game - 5:30pm start.

The Poker Section has had another enjoyable couple of Thursday night game - 7pm start. 12 week league
years with the on-going growth of its member base, with tournament with cash prizes.

members participating in various tournaments around Friday night game - 7pm start.

the country and overseas. As we did miss last year’s Fortnightly Sunday games with cash prizes and various games.
annual publication we will also take this opportunity to For more information contact:

BRYCE 021 644 040 or ask at the office.

recognise the efforts of our player’s achievements.

With the introduction of regular “Class 3 Games”
which have been introduced, this has given our players
the opportunity to test themselves and compete against
other high quality players within New Zealand who
have travelled to HWMC to play these games. The
benefits of this has been noticed in the rise of calibre
of the local players

The “Royal Flush” honours have increased once again
with Joanne Cooper, Stephen Grant, Grant Stokes,
Paul Kyle, Sam Searancke, Ed Hoaki, John Dodd, Stan
Jerome and Frossie Tuami all adding their names to this
honour.

League Champions has also been, with 2017 Peter
Docherty and 2018 Karen Tinkler & Marty McCulloch
which demonstrates the closeness this section has
become with the increase in games that our players are
now enjoying.

The HWMC Omaha Club Champion for 2017 was
Nick Harnwell with Ben Hetet taking it out in 2018.

HWMC Texas Hold’em Club Champion for 2017 was
Danny Wisenewski and Brandy Smith taking it out in
2018.

Stephen Grant has backed up his solid performance for
Friday nights with going back to back for 2017 & 2018.

In the coming months the committee will be busy with
the “Clubs New Zealand 2019 North Island Texas
Hold’em Poker Tournament” being held by HWMC
over Queens Birthday Weekend.

fw & e

AUSSIE MILLIONS - EVENT 4 WINNER - PAUL HOCKIN

In the last 2 years we have had club representation at
various events around country as well as overseas as
outlined below.

Finally once again, a big thank you to the committee
and the supporting members for all the hard work R
and assistance over the twelve months. We are looking ﬁllmours
forward to another great year of healthy competition

and good cards along with all the bad beat stories that
are ensured to be scrutinised.

Good Cards Hamilton

Workingmen’s Club Members

Bryce Tinkler

Valid only at Gilmours Hamilton Cash’n Carry, 13 Simsey Place, Te Rapa.

Excludes Alcohol and Tobacco purchases.
HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB “




2017 PETONE - 13TH PLACE: DON 2017 TEXAS HOLDEM POKER CHAMP -
BOWATER DANNY WISNEWSKI

FRIDAY CHAMPION - STEPHEN GRANT 2018 HWMC TEXAS CHAMPION - BRANDY

SMITH

2018 PETONE - 4TH PLACE TEXAS

m HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB



ROYAL FLUSH - J0JO COOPER

WELLINGTON POKER CHAMP.S WINNER - DARRYL HUSSEY

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB “
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RYMAN

HEALTHCARE

The Ryman Difference

Putting residents first! Our winning formula for over 30 years.

> = v

Fair terms Resident-focused Care options that
The weekly fee is fixed for innovation suit your needs
the entire time you ocoupy Ryman Delicious menus We're dedicated to caring for

your townhouse or offer choice and freshness, you now and into your future.

*
apartment, guaranteed. our myRyman electronic

care programme enables
individualised care at the touch
of a button, and emergency
power generators in every
Ryman village centre keep
residents safe and warm even
if the lights go out.

We provide independent living,
and assisted living in a serviced
apartment. Plus, resthome
and hospital care, and in
most villages, specialist
dementia care.

There are no hidden costs such
as waitlist fees, surprise move-in
costs or administration fees. And

you will benefit from one of the

lowest deferred management
fees in the retirement sector,
capped at 20 percent.

For more information about the Ryman difference
or our band new River Road Retirement Village, RYMAN
phone David or Sharon on 07 853 3382 or visit HE ! I THCARE

www.rymanhealthcare.co.nz

Where community shapes the heart of your retirement

*Some conditions apply



UNITED

GAMING LIMITED

Proud partner of the
Hamilton Workingmens Club

Far sales and senfice
Contact:

o
Crwen Sutton 021 533 407
ol =47 = V&
sC I‘:I:NET L Luke Tenhave 021 791 &8

anz.co.nz

ANZ IS PROUD
TO SUPPORT

HAMILTON
WORKINGMEN’S
CLUB

We're committed to playing a part in our local
communities by supporting things that are
important to New Zealanders. To find out how
ANZ can help you achieve your business goals,
contact James Hancox on 07 837 8511.

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB m



\ HEAVY TO LIGHT GENERAL ENGINEERS

A/’wmm S Mild Steel "Call Colin & the team for
- Stainless Steel your general sheetmetal
- Aluminium requirements”
- Ducting & Flashings

M 40 ELLIS STREET, HAMILTON
c o Phone (07) 847 2295 or (07) 847 2288

SHEETMETAL PRODUCTS LTD  Fax (07) 8478003 Email: mcleodsh@wave.co.nz

*‘{
R [

TECHNICAL WELDING SERVICES (1998) LTD .. tertenicice

B ——1 T ERE

(2013) P: 0800 FUEL PRO
Phone +64 (7) 847 2031 Tank manufacturing
Mobile 021 723 613 Design & certification

admin@reseng.co.nz Fuel & lube professionals
Silo Maintenance & repair
Mobile welding & fabrication

Approved HSNO workshop facilities

m HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB



Walkato | Auckdand | Bay of Plenty

Contact Elite: ELITE

15 Greenwood Street

Frankton Streamlining Business Technology
HAMILTOM
PhO7 B47 0777 Proudly supporting the

Hamilton Workingmen's Club!

Elite Business Systems
For all your business technology
Including Cloud Computing,
Connectivity & Mobility,
Metwork Security, Disaster Recovery,
Servers/Motebooks/Tablets,
Business Communication Systems,
Document Solutions & Vodafone Services

www.elite.co.nz

POWERFUL SOLUTIONS
FOR YOURBUSINESS

NORRIS Phone 834 6000
WARD Email lawyers@nwm.co.nz
MCKINNON Web  www.nwm.co.nz

NWM provides specialist advice in:
e Residential & Commercial Property
e Rural Property & Subdivisions
Refinancing

Leases & Contracts
Employment Law

e Resource Management Law

e Dispute Resolution

e Wills & Powers of Attorney

e Trusts & Estates

Paul Barris Odette Cottle e Family Law

Partner Associate e Relationship Property

Hamilton Office Norris Ward McKinnon House, 711 Victoria Street, HAMILTON

Huntly Office Hakanoa House, 172 Main Street, HUNTLY (by appointment)

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'S CLUB



HAMILTON WORKINGMEN'’S CLUB INC
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

To be held on Sunday 9 June 2019, commencing at 10.00am
at the Pavilion, Hamilton Workingmen’s Club.

Nominations for the Executive Committee are now open
and close midnight Saturday 1 June 2019.
Nomination forms can be obtained from Reception at the Club.
A photo is required along with a completed Department of Internal Affairs “Key Persons’
Information Form. Both items will need to be submitted with the nomination form.
Please contact the Club Secretary if assistance is required.

HAMILTON WORKINGMEN’S CLUB INC
Annual General Meeting Sunday 9 June 2019, commencing at 10.00am.

BUSINESS OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE
1: Apologies Patron: C SULLIVAN
2: Adoption of Report and Balance Sheet President: B SIMPSON
3: Notice of items in General Business Vice President: H WOOD-ROWE
(ie: Members wishing to raise points in Treasurer: R DONALDSON
General Business give directions to the Executive Committee: B JOHNS, B McLUSKIE,
Chair that they wish to speak.) P PEARCE, S PEARCE, T RYAN, R WYMER, S CAMPBELL.
4: Minutes of the previous AGM
5: Matters Arising Life Members: E WHITING, C SULLIVAN, B SIMPSON
6: President’s Report G MEYRICK, T RYAN, D EVANS
7 Subscriptions
8: Notice of Motion/Remits
9: Confirmation of Returning Officers MANAGEMENT
10: Election of Appeal Board Club Manager: KEN MARCUM
11. General Business Secretary: MARGARET CAMERON
Auditor: KPMG
Solicitors: NORRIS, WARD, MCKINNON
Bank: THE ANZ BANK
NOTICE OF MOTION/REMITS FOR THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Nil received

Members are reminded if they have any questions pertaining to the Annual Report it would be appreciated if

these could be put in writing and be in the hands of the Club Secretary five days before the Annual General
Meeting on Sunday 9 June 2019. These will be posted on the main notice board when available.

We have received advice of the deaths of the following members as at 31.03.19. We record these with sincere
regret.

M Anderson, R Bowring, J Coulshed, J Dyson, M Ellingham, M Goodhew, A Jackson, V Johnston, T Klinac,

B Walker, D Wilkinson, R Bowie, C Lightfoot, M Llewelyn, J Prior, W Roberts, G Briggs, D Frame, J Hammersley,
H Helm, K Koroheke, M Monga, G Radt, D Wallace, D Bond, D Edwards, B Fowlie, F Greenslade, N Handley,

D Hawkins, M Holland, R Neely, C Norris, V Seeney, R Andrews, D Brown, J Burrows, A Cooper, G Doyle,

R Healing, F Marris, L Potts, P Sherson, W Walker, G Whitehead, E Barnes, K Campbell, A Lawson, E Phillips,

R Quinn, S Cunningham, R Gill, M Hynd, N McFarlane, W O’Brien, M Spain, K Whittaker, A Beale, J Charlesworth,
L Hansen, A Harcourt, G Minnear, E Morell, D Nichol, M Smith, J Crighton, B Furness, M Gozdz, K Kelly, H Louie,

R Morrison, A Garside, K Nixon, F Paetai, J Whittaker, L Frost, J Leathart, R Sowerby, M Stewart, E Syder, M Tate






HWMC PRESIDENT'S
REPORT 2019

Just a brief overview of the year ended 31 March 2019.
As in the recent past we've once again done better
than most but not as well as we’d like. Whilst member
retention and new member applications are not an
issue, frequency of member attendance and length
of stay are. We can continue to blame the economy,
drink driving law, the competition and all sorts of other
things, or we can take responsibility and make changes
to encourage greater participation. Your executive
committee has determined that the latter is the better
option and have begun setting up a working party to
review all aspects of the Club operation. The review
will include what we currently offer in terms of food,
beverage, entertainment and transport and the costs
associated with each. I know that in general terms club
members are averse to change but we need to change
to prosper, as was proved 23 years ago when we moved
from Harwood Street. A very brief survey is also being
considered to get feedback, opinions and ideas from
you, the members, to assist in the review process.

You will note that we have reported a deficit from
operations of §81,371. This after allowance for
depreciation of $321,741
significant positive cash flow and are paying our bills
on time as always. Other points to note were interest
paid on our various loans of over $230,000, and wages

meaning we have a

up across the board. We’ve placed one of our loans on

PROUDLY LEADING
THE WAY IN
SUSTAINABLE
PRINT.

We proudly use a range of recycled and responsibly produced
paper stocks along with water-based inks and can add these

objectives with ecological concerns and a have a strong
focus on sustainability. We are also certified to print FSC® and

interest and principal as was discussed at last AGM and
will look to make inroads into our debt with no capital
spending on the horizon for the first time in several
years.

Club Manager Ken and his management team,
Margaret and her admin team, and all club staff work
hard to provide goods and services to the best of their
ability, thanks, we appreciate it.

Vice-President Helen Wood-Rowe, Treasurer Roger
Donaldson and the rest of the executive committee
also do their best to govern in the best interests of you,
the members, thanks for your time and input.

Our thoughts are with the families of members who
passed away during the year.

Nominations for executive close midnight Saturday 1st
June 2019. Election of officers will take place on the
Club’s premises between the hours of 11.00 am and
7.00 pm on Saturday 15th, Monday 17th and Tuesday
18th June 2019. As always, I urge you to show your
interest and vote.

AGM 1is on Sunday 9th June at the Pavilion and will
commence at 10.00 am sharp! I hope to see you there.

Brian Simpson
President

All our jobs are printed in accordance with our ISO 14001
certification, which proves that we align our commercial

carboNZero®t™ jobs at your request.

credentials to any product you order.

Nobody in the Waikato print industry does
sustainability better than us.

Fusion



ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

MINUTES OF THE 63RD ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING OF THE HAMILTON
WORKINGMEN'S CLUB HELD IN THE
CLUBROOMS ON SUNDAY 10 JUNE 2018
AT 10.00AM.

ATTENDANCE:

The President, Mr Brian Simpson welcomed Life
Members, Club Patron, Alison Nation (Accountant)
and 101 members to the 2018 Annual General
Meeting.

B Simpson reminded everyone that they needed to be
a financial member of the Hamilton Workingmen’s
Club to be in attendance.

PRESENT: B Simpson (President) H Wood-Rowe (Vice
President) M Cameron (Secretary).

APOLOGIES: T Hislop, T Roberts-Hislop, P Kiteley,

G Richardson, B Gandy, A Ferguson, R Shaw;,

P Marchioni, R Berkahan, H White, D Derbyshire,

P Alexander, B Henneker, F Faunch, A McLachlan,
C Morrison, K Marcum, G Meyrick, A Solly, G Rule.

MOTION: That the apologies be accepted.

Moved: B Simpson (0007)
Seconded: R Wymer (0116) | CARRIED

TRIBUTE TO DECEASED MEMBERS:

A moment of silence was observed as a tribute to
members who had passed away during the year.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

B Simpson started his address to the members by
mentioning that he hoped they had all received their
yearbook publication and had read his report. He
reported that things were pretty much business as usual
apart from the building project which has been ongoing
over the year. It has taken longer than hoped but is now
due to open with a soft opening to begin with. It will be
great to see this new stream of income commencing.
Finances have been reorganised with the completion
of this project, there was a question regarding this at
last year’s AGM, it was decided that no action was to

be taken until the full cost of the debt was realized
which has now happened. Subsequent to balance date
we have now had discussions with our bankers, ANZ,
and fixed $1.3 million of debt on Interest and principal
with a view to repaying this over the next 10 years.
Commercial loans are in 5 year blocks so our first block
will be interest & principal with fixed repayments so
that in 5 years time we will end up with a balance in
the vicinity of $600000-$700000 and move forward to
the repayment of that debt over the following 5 years.
Should the redevelopment of the new restaurant cause
a great deal of income we will look at the finances
again. The key factor is that we have taken on board
some capital repayment of debt which was seen to be
desirable by members at the last AGM. The downsides
of where we are at is that we are once again faced with
price increases from the breweries and an excise tax
increase. Thisis coupled with a minimum wage increase
and will probably necessitate price increases within the
Club for beverages and food sooner rather than later.
This is not about trying to make too much money but
about trying not to lose money or go backwards so that
we can continue to provide the facilities that we do.

R Donaldson (Treasurer) reported that in general the
main functions of the Club have stayed pretty steady
over the year. We are showing a slight loss for the
year, which is disappointing but it has improved in
comparison to the previous year. Depreciation for the
new upgrades to the kitchen have been included in the
financial accounts although no income has yet been
received from the new restaurant. R Donaldson asked
if there were any questions regarding the financial
statements from the floor.

Peter Lee (3046) — asked if there could be an
explanation given about the cost of professional fees
for the year as this seems quite high. B Simpson replied
that a small amount of it is legal fees for day to day
items but the bulk of it is related to the change over
from our old accounting system to XERO and is
accounting fees of a one off nature.



B Simpson brought to the attendees attention a
typographical error in his report where he has stated
that there is a deficit from operations of $18680 this
should in fact read $18286. The figure in the accounts
1s the correct figure.

B Simpson reported that the Club overall performance
was in the vicinity of $50000 better off compared to
last year. We are still in a small loss situation however
cashflow is still positive to the tune of approx. $180000
so we can still pay our bills on time and keep the Club
to a good standard maintenance wise. With the end of
the large capital expenditure in the Restaurant being
finished we can now start to show revenue streams that
move us forward again.

MOTION: That the President’s Report for year
ending 31 March 2018 be accepted as circulated and
received and Financial statements for 2017-2018 be
accepted as a true and correct record of the Club’s
financial position.

Moved: B Simpson (0007)
Seconded: B McLuskie (1010) | CARRIED

B Simpson briefly explained to those present the
procedure for listing items for General Business at this
stage of the meeting and how these matters would be
dealt with later during the course of the meeting. He
explained that club members could then enter into
discussions on the matter’s raised.

NOTICE OF ITEMS FOR GENERAL BUSINESS:

1. I King (2324) Profits of Cafe
2. 'T Marchioni (0759) Strategic Plan

MINUTES OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON
SUNDAY 11 JUNE 2017

MOTION: That the minutes of the Annual General
Meeting held on Sunday 11 June 2017, having been

circulated be confirmed as a true and correct record.

Moved: B Johns (0914)
Seconded: S Campbell (0198) | CARRIED

MATTERS ARISING FROM THOSE MINUTES:
Nil

SUBSCRIPTIONS:

B Simpson stated that the Executive Committee sces
no reason to alter the current membership subscription
rates.

MOTION: That the annual subscriptions remain the
same as the previous year.

Moved: B Simpson (0007)
Seconded: P Pearce (1634) | CARRIED

NOTICE OF MOTION/REMIT:
Nil

CONFIRMATION OF RETURNING OFFICERS:

B Simpson congratulated H Wood-Rowe and R
Donaldson for being returned unopposed to their
positions. He stated that he too has been returned
unopposed.

There are 8 nominations for 7 positions on the
Executive Committee this year. Voting commences
next Saturday between the hours of 1lam and 7pm
and continues on the Monday & Tuesday.

Kevin Horrack has been approached this year to act as
a returning officer for the forthcoming election and he
will have a small team assisting him with the voting. B
Simpson thanked them for their support in these roles.

CONFIRMATION OF APPEAL BOARD:
MOTION: That the four previous members of the
Appeal Board: Michael O’Toole,

Eric Whiting, Gary Meyrick, Colin Sullivan be
confirmed for 2018/2019. This does leave a vacancy
and as provided by the Constitution this will be
appointed by the incoming Executive Committee.

Moved: B Simpson (0007)
Seconded: T Ryan (0455) | CARRIED

CONFIRMATION OF PATRON:

B Simpson confirmed once again that C Sullivan was
appointed as the Patron of the Club for the rest of his
natural life. B Simpson went on to thank G Sullivan for
the effort he has put in over the year.

C Sullivan thanked B Simpson and the members of the
Club for their support over the years. He discussed the
changes he has seen over the years in membership and
attendances at meetings. He congratulated B Simpson
and the staff on being part of the, in his opinion, best
run, friendliest and most pleasurable Club to visit in
the country. A big congratulations to the people that
also patronize the Club and make it a great place to be.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

I King (2324) stated he would like to discuss profits
from the restaurant. He outlined his background in the
industry and the actions he takes when the figures for
the restaurant come out each year. Over the last nine
years he has spoken to several people on the Executive
regarding his concerns over the profit being returned
by the restaurant. He gave the example of the profit
from last year of $18428 on a $1.1 million turnover.



His concerns are over labour costs and food costs. Cost
of food was 45% he stated aim should be 33% and that
this should be the same for wages. He stated he felt the
overspend was in the region of $282000 for the year in
these areas. He felt that this money, if not overspent,
would have been better utilized in debt repayment and
improvements of facilities. Over the last 9 years he
has calculated that the restaurant has returned about
$300000 whereas it should have actually returned
about $2 million. His proposal is that a non executive
sub committee be set up to look into how the restaurant
is run, if and where there are shortfalls and report back
to the Executive with the Executive then to either take
action or not as required.

MOTION: That the HWMC appoint an independent
review committee to report on the current shortfalls in
the profits of Café De Club and on the solutions to
improve service, meals, marketing, management and
profitability. This committee is to be given access to
all Club reports and information and staff related to
the Café De Club. The report is to be presented to
the Club Executive Committee and members within
3 months.

Moved: I King (2324)
Seconded: T Mills (7454)

B Simpson opened the floor for discussion on the
motion.

P Evans (0957) stated that this is a Club and not just a
place to make money — it is built on friendship and a lot
of community groups use these facilities. Often groups
of elderly people gather here and if prices were to go
up they just couldn’t afford these get togethers.

C Sullivan (0008) stated he felt that traditionally the
1/3 method does not work in Clubs. This is because
meals and alcohol are subsidized for the very reasons P
Evans mentioned. It would be a sorry day if we were to
change that model. He is not against improvement but
the subsidies are high to give members a place to come
to that they can afford.

R Johnson (5500) stated he felt there were two parts
to this firstly whether we should be making a profit on
the food — his answer no. Secondly can the kitchen
be run more efficiently — none of us know, he would
be happier if the Executive formed a sub committee
rather than an outside committee. He stated that
the motion made no mention as to how this outside
committee would be selected but that obviously the
mover felt he should be on it.

P Docherty (2580) stated that he has noticed recently
that prices do go up from time to time for obvious reasons
but it’s the range on the board that is diminishing — he
questions whether it is wrong for someone to evaluate

Vi

to make sure that the restaurant is doing what it should
be to entice members to come in and support the Club.
He felt that with the new restaurant opening the pace
needs to pick up substantially.

B Simpson thanked the members for their input and
discussion and then put forward his perspective on
behalf of himself and the Executive Committee.
He stated that Ian King is correct in that he has had
many conversations over the years along this vein of
1/3 1/3 1/3 and the spreadsheets he uses. It 1s and
has been a very well used formula in restaurant and
food outlets around the world. He went on to explain
that what this formula broke down to was that for
the price of a meal you would expect 1/3 of that
price to be food cost, 1/3 to be labour cost and 1/3
to cover everything else including power, gas, heat,
replacement of tools and utensils etc and part of that
to also be profit — not the whole 1/3 to be profit. In
some instances some restaurants that adhere to that
formula still go broke because they do not handle those
different thirds well. This formula never leaves you
with a third in pure profit and a spreadsheet that tells
you it does is incorrect. He stated that we are a Club
for and on behalf of it’s members and in providing
service for those members the restaurant is open half
an hour after opening to half an hour before closing,
7 days a week, unlike any other food outlet that you
will find in the world. Most restaurants adhering to
the 1/3 1/3 1/3 are only open for dinner with some
possibly open for lunch. Some may open for breakfast,
brunch and lunch but not dinner. Most restaurants
will only do 6-8 hours of opening per day in some
instances our restaurant does 14 hours. Our staffing is
such that the members get good service, not that we
are always perfect, day on day. We do not roster staff so
that they have to work split shifts or double shifts — this
makes us a good employer attending to the needs and
quality of life of our employees — and differentiates
us from a lot of others in this industry. He stated that
we are aware that the restaurant needs to justify it’s
existence although we have to have one to meet the
requirements of our liquor licence — we need to serve
food to be able to serve alcohol. The management we
now have are food experienced and are fully aware of
the percentages we need to be targeting. He stated that
with the backing of the Executive Committee, they
have attempted to encourage the Restaurant staff and
Management to target a 40/40/20 business model.
Based on the fact that we get preferential pricing on
our food we understand that the food cost and wage
cost will be the higher sections of the sale price. This
will mean if we sell something for $20 we expect to
pay $8 towards wages, $8 towards food cost and $4
for all others cost and including profit. From time to
time our staff have moved closer and closer to that. Ian
King has pointed out that current accounts show we



are closer to 45/45/10 and that is where we are at but it is
very difficult to get to these percentages when we are open
all the hours we are and we are priced the way we are. We
are however working towards it. He stated that the Executive
feel confident that there are members of staff that are quite
capable of attending to this situation and they are being
monitored by both himself and the Executive Committee.
He stated that he is quite sure that any third party/arms
length committee who came into this facility to check on how
our restaurant operates will come up with exactly what he
has just explained because we are aware of what is going
on in the Club. B Simpson stated that he has no issue with
someone who can provide a group of suitably qualified
persons to conduct an independent review without charging
us excessive fees. If this was the case we could perhaps look
at this, as an Executive Committee, having this happen. At
this stage he feels that we are capable of dealing with this
ourselves and that we have the right people to move forward
into the new restaurant which needs to make money and to
that end the management will be very hands on in this area
to drive it in the right direction. He stated that he did not
want people to be confused by the 1/3 1/3 1/3 formulas as
he has seen the spreadsheets that Ian King is discussing and
it just is not achievable here.

B Simpson offered Ian King the right of reply.

Ian King replied that these were working off a commercial
ratio. He stated that the second part of his motion was to set
up a committee and it was his thoughts that the first job of
that committee would be to sit down with the Executive and
discuss what they want. The whole focus would be the review
and he wouldn’t expect any cost to be involved as he would
expect people to come forward and volunteer their time to
bring to the board ideas on how to improve the operation of
the restaurant or how to make it more profitable because this
Club needs the profits.

B Simpson stated that if nobody else had any further
discussion he would put the motion to the members as it is a
valid motion.

The vote was taken and the motion was defeated.

B Simpson spoke to Ian King regarding his motion and
thanked him for his interest in the running of the Club.
He encouraged all members to approach members of the
Executive at any time with ideas for improvement.

T Marchioni (0759) spoke regarding the strategic plan
circulated in the yearbook. He stated that after reading it
several times he is thoroughly convinced that this it is exactly
what the Club needs. Clear and concise ideas formulated into
one plan to take the Club into the future. If it proves to be
successful then it could in fact be used as a blue print for
other Clubs and should perhaps be renamed the Wood-Rowe

Plan. He moved a vote of thanks for Vice President, Helen
Wood-Rowe, for her work and efforts on the Clubs behalf. B

Vil

Simpson reiterated T Marchioni’s thanks and the members
showed their appreciation with a round of applause.

B Simpson stated that this plan was something that has been
talked about for a few years but it was an area in which we
lacked expertise previously. H Wood-Rowe volunteered to
put the plan together within the year and has applied it to
our organization well in a concise manner. It will be a living
document able to be altered as the business continues to
evolve and used as a tool to secure our future. One of these
future goals is whether we change our name. Indications from
outside organisations state that the least preferred names
are now Workingmen’s Club or Cosmopolitan Clubs as this
carries a “stigma” from long ago.

B Simpson stated that he would like to think that our
Incorporated society name will always remain The Hamilton
Workingmen’s Club but perhaps we would change our
trading name to something more marketable to the 25-45
year old age group that we wish to target.

B Simpson (007) spoke about the hospital visits undertaken
over the year by Toni & May Marchioni and Elisabeth &
Peter Karl. This year they have visited 111 patients and made
61 individual visits to hospitals and rest homes with many
of these receiving flowers or fruit from the Club. B Simpson
thanked them for their time and efforts. A round of applause
in appreciation.

HONORARIUMS:

B Simpson reminded the members that Honorarium is paid
annually in arrears at the discretion of this meeting.

MOTION: That Honorarium remains the same as the
previous year. President: $15000.00, Treasurer: $6000.00,
Vice President: $2000.00, and Executive Committee
members $50.00 per meeting to a maximum of $600.00
each. All amounts stated are nett of w/tax and ACC.

Moved: D Evans (0484)
Seconded: M McLuskie (1150) | CARRIED

PROPERTY ACQUISITION

MOTION: That the incoming executive committee have
renewal of authority to purchase property in the immediate
vicinity of the club, providing they obtain the approval of
their legal, accounting and banking advisors.

Moved: B Simpson (0007)
Seconded: T Marchioni (0759) | CARRIED
B Simpson thanked the members for their attendance.

B Simpson reminded all those present of the hours for voting
for members of Executive Committee and encouraged
everyone to make the effort to vote.

As there was no further business the meeting closed at 10.44am.
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mnpn
ndependent Auditor's Repor

To the members of Hamilton Workingmen's Club Incorporated

Report on the financial statements

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial We have audited the accompanying financial

statements of Hamilton Workingmen's Club statements which comprise:

lgc;zrporated ithe ficaigatedisogiotyl on|pates 6 — the statement of financial position as at 31

' March 2019;

i. present fairly in all material respects the
incorporated society's financial position as at 31
March 2019 and its financial performance and
cash flows for the year ended on that date; and

— the statements of divisional & combined
statement of financial performance,
movements in general funds and cash flows for
the year then ended; and

comply with Public Benefit Entity Standards

Reduced Disclosure Regime (Not For Profit). notes, including a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

== Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (New Zealand) {'ISAs (NZ)"). We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

We are independent of the incorporated society in accordance with Professional and Ethical Standard 1
{Revised) Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board and the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants {IESBA Code'), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the IESBA Code.

Our responsibilities under ISAs (NZ) are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report.

Subject to certain restrictions, partners and employees of our firm may also deal with the incorporated society
on normal terms within the ordinary course of trading activities of the business of the incorporated society.
These matters have not impaired our independence as auditor of the incorporated society. The firm has no other
relationship with, or interest in, the incorporated society.

[ Emphasis of matter

We draw attention to Note 1 to the entity’s financial statements which details that the comparative figures have
been restated due to the transition in the current year from special purpose financial statements to generally
accepted accounting practice in New Zealand {NZ GAAP) (being Public Benefit Entity Standards Reduced
Disclosure Regime (Not For Profit). Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

1

The Committee, on behalf of the incorporated society, are responsible for the other information included in the
entity’s financial statements. Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover any other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Other information
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KPMG

In connection with our audit of the financial statements our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

i‘h Use of this independent auditor’s report

This independent auditor’s report is made solely to the members as a body. Our audit work has been undertaken
so that we might state to the members those matters we are required to state to them in the independent
auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than the members as a body for our audit work, this independent auditor's report,
or any of the opinions we have formed.

n Responsibilities of the Executive Committee for the financial
statements
The Executive Committee, on behalf of the incorporated society, are responsible for:

— the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting practice in New Zealand (being Public Benefit Entity Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime {Not
For Profit});

— implementing necessary internal control to enable the preparation of a set of financial statements that is
fairly presented and free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error: and

— assessing the ability to continue as a going concern. This includes disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless they either intend to liquidate or to
cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

x ZA Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objective is:

— to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; and

— to issue an independent auditor’s report that includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs NZ will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error. They are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of these financial statements is located at the External
Reporting Board (XRB) website at:

http:/fwww.xrb.govt. nz/standards-for-assurance-practitioners/auditors-responsibilities/audit-report-8/

This description forms part of our independent auditor’s report.

Nzl
KPMG

Hamilton

10 May 2019
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Divisional & Combined Statement of Financial
Performance

Hamilton Workingmen's Club (Inc)
For the year ended 31 March 2019

NOTES 2019 2018
Bar Trading Account -
Operating Revenue
Bar Sales - Main Club 3 1,560,582 1,419,590
Total Operating Revenue 1,560,582 1,419,550
Less Cost of Sales
Opening Stock 29,159 31,465
Purchases 568,838 537,535
Transfers {44,962) (46,710}
Closing Stock (31,747) {29,159)
Total Less Cost of Sales 521,288 493,131
Gross Surplus/({Deficit) 1,039,295 926,458
Gross Profit % 67 65
Club Vehicles
Operating Revenue
Vehicle Receipts 3 57,157 55,905
Total Operating Revenue 57,157 55,905
Other Income
Gain on Sale - 3,171
Total Other Income - 3—,‘i>7'1
Total Club Vehicles 57,157 59,077
Gross Surplus/(Deficit) after Other Income 57,157 59,077
Less Expenses -
Depreciation 10,228 10,969
Fuel, Repairs and Running, Insurance 33,812 33,382
Van Hire 144 2,000
Wages - Drivers 124,999 125,386
Total Less Expenses 169,182 171,737
Surplus/(Deficit) {112,025) (112,661)

These financial statement are to be read in canjunction with accompanying Notes, These statements have been audited.
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Divisional & Combined Statement of Financial Performance

PKF

NOTES 2019 2018
Gaming Machine Accounts - Main Club
Operating Revenue o
Income 3 1,367,104 1,328,732
Total Operating Revenue 1,367,104 1,328,732
Less Direct Costs
Accounting Fees 2,185 2,515
Administration 107,736 112,632
Audit Fees 2,150 2,150
EMS Maintenance Fees 13,008 12,999
Gaming Tax 314,428 305,578
Insurance 1,848 1,848
Light & Heating 10,298 10,841
Loss on disposal of assets (1768} 1,213 -
Operators Licence - Renewal A 1,130 -
Problem Gambling Levy 20,438 19,863
Venue Annual Fee 12,556 13,143
Venue Licence Amendment 507 676
Total Less Direct Costs 487,497 482,244
Gross Surplus/(Deficit) 879,607 846,488
Other income
interest Received 3 54 44
Total Other Income 54 44
Gross Surplus after Other Income 879,661 846,533
Less Expenses
Depreciation - Plant & Equipment - Gaming - Main Club 59,668 61,587
Interest - Term Loan 4,395 814
Legal Fees - 376
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 3,066 2,544
Repairs and Maintenance 16,389 16,457
Total Less Expenses 83,517 81,777
Surplus/(Deficit) 796,144 764,755
Snooker Trading Account
Operating Revenue
Income 3 42 2,112
Total Operating Revenue 42 2,112
Less Expenses o
Loss on Disposal of Assets (2350) 580 -
Repairs and Maintenance - 10
Wages 2,933 3,333
Total Less Expenses 3,513 3,344
Surplus/(Deficit) (3,471) (1,232)
These linancial statement are to be read in conjunction with accompanying Notes. These statements have been audited.
2019 Financial Statements ~ Hamilton Workingmen's Club (Inc) Page 70f22




Divisional & Combined Statement of Financial Performance P K r

NOTES 2019 2018
8 Ball/Pool Trading Account
Operating Revenue
Income 3 3,884 3,895
Total Operating Revenue 3,884 3,896
Less Direct Costs
Repairs and maintenance - 2,063
Total Less Direct Costs - 2,063
Gross Surplus/(Deficit) 3,884 1,834
Less Expenses
Wages 1,467 1,667
Total Less Expenses 1,467 1,667
Surplus/(Deficit) 2,418 167
Off Licence Accounts
Operating Revenue o
Sales 3 12,658 17,833
Total Operating Revenue 12,6§§ 17,833
Less Cost of Sales
Transfers 10,009 14,614
Total Less Cost of Sales 10,069 14,614
Surplus/(Deficit) 2,649 3,219
Gross Profit/(Loss) % 21 18
Surplus/{Deficit) - -
Conference Facility Hire B
Operating Revenue
Room Hire 3 450 1,254
Total Operating Revenue 450 1,254
Total Conference Facility Hire 450 1,254
Surplus/(Deficit) 450 1,254

These financial statement are to be read in conjunction with accompanying Notes. These statements have been audited.
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Divisional & Combined Statement of Financial Performance

PKF

NOTES 2019 2018
Pavilion Bar Trading Account —
Operating Revenue
Sales 3 80,287 68,949
Total Operating Revenue 80,287 68,949
Less Cost of Sales
Openlng Stock 4,263 2,766
Transfers 28,223 26,428
Closing Stock (4,086) (4,263)
Total Less Cost of Sales 28,400 24,031
Gross Surplus/(Deficit) from Trading 51,887 44,018
Gross Profit % 65 64
Other income
Green fee - pavilion hire 3 13,180 21,720
Total Other Income 13,180 21,720
Gross Surplus/{Deficit) after Other Income 65,067 65,738
Less Expenses
Cleaning & Laundry 15,884 18,385
Depreciation 28,014 32,094
Insurance 4,524 3,687
Light & Heating 16,104 15,215
Rates 9,314 9,239
Repairs and Maintenance 7,299 10,242
Security 893 1,652
Wages 37,935 39,108
Total Less Expenses 119,968 129,622
Surplus/(Deficit) (54,901) (63,884)
Gaming Machine Account - Pavilion
Operating Revenue
Gaming income - pavilion 3 - 313
Total 6perating Revenue . 313
Less Direct Costs
EMS Maintenance Fees - 135
Gaming Tax - 72
Loss on Disposal of Assets - 3,104
Problem Gambling Levy - 5
Repairs and Maintenance - 260
Venue Licence - {627)
Venue Licence Renewal A 113 -
Total Less Direct Casts 113 2,948
Gross Surplus/(Deficit) (113) (2,635)
Surplus/(Deficit) (113) (2,635)
These financial statement are to be read in conjunction with accompanying Notes, These statements have been audited.
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Divisional & Combined Statement of Financial Performance

PKF

NOTES 2019 2018
Rental Statement B
Operating Revenue o
Rent Received 3 215,159 214,898
Totat Operating Revenue 215,159 214,898
Less Expenses :
Administration costs 10,100 10,100
Depreciation 27,607 18,613;
Electricity rentals 1,102 1,093
Insurance 9,020 6,226
Interest 129,147 114,356
Professional Fees 140 750
Rates 22,940 23,012
Repairs & Maintenance /9813 2,718
Total Less Expenses 209,869 176,868
Surplus/(Deficit) 5,290 38,030
Restaurant B
Operating Revenue
Catering 3 1,279,228 1,153,012
Total Operating Revenue 1,279,228 1,153,012
Less Cost of Sales
Opening Stock 13,886 12,280
Purcha;;es 546,744 5i9,§i4
Closing Stock (14_,192‘) (13,886_)
Total Less Cost of Sales 546,528 518,317
Gross Surplus/(Deficit) from Trading 732,701 634,694
Gross Profit % 57 55
Less Expenses
Cleaning & Laundry 12,028 16,350
Crocke&lGi;;s Iié}:lacemt 1,184 6,935
bepreciatioﬁ B 30,428 31,110
Equipment Hire (522) (174)
Licéncé Fees - 400
Lighting/Heating/Gas 10,440 11,769
Repairs and Maiﬁtenance 31,711 16,747
Staff Expenses 517 -
Sundries 26,762 26,127
Wages 605,768 507,003
'i'ot;|. Less Expenses 718,317 616,266
Surplus/(Deficit) 14,384 18,428

These financial statement are to be read in canjunction with accompanying Notes. These statements have been audited.
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Divisional & Combined Statement of Financial Performance P K F

NOTES 2019 2018
Divisional Income
Surplus/(Deficit) from Bar Trading Account 1,039,295 SZGE
Surplus/(Deficit) from Club Vehicles (112,025) (112,661)
Surplus/(Deficit) from Gaming Machine Account - Main Club 796,144 764,755
Surplus/(Deficit) ffom énooker Trading Account (3,471) t1,23i)
éur;lus/(Déﬁcit) f-rom 8 Ball/Pool Trad}ng Accéunt 2,415 167
Su'rpit;;‘/-("l.)e-ﬁcit—)dfrdm 6ff Licence TradinE Accou;\t 2,649 3,219
Surplus-/'(T);i‘k‘:lt) from Pavilion Bar Tfati Iﬁg Mcount (54,501) {63,884)
Surplus/(Deficit) from Ga}ni}}é h;l_exch}ne Aécount - Pavilion (113) {2,635)
Surplus/ibeﬁcit) frorﬁ Ct_:;lference;;cmty Hire - 456 1,254
Surplus/(Deficit) from Rental Statement 5,290 38,030
S;ll’p_IUS/(DEflClt) frorﬁ REstaurant 14,384 18,428
Total Divisionat Income 1,690,118 1,571,900
Operating Income B
Interest Received 3 227 137
Other Income 3 65 -
Capital Gain on Disposal of Assets - 449
BE;Jr'éEréiién ﬁecovered - 1,345
Rent Recelved - Commerce Street Flat 3 _28,420 25,840
Rebates 3 34,656 25,270
Cigarette Commission 3 2,381 2,239
Spor‘lsorshlp 3 174 -
Hou;i; lﬁcome 3 2,829 3,478
Subscription Income 3 209,808 201,905
Inhousé Adver;tisi_rn-é-lncome 3 857 - 1,4 16
Total Operating Income 279,457 265,0-:1')
Net Revenue 1,969,576 1,833,977

These financlal statement are to be read in canjunction with accompanying Notes. These statements have been audited.
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Divisional & Combined Statement of Financial Performance

PKF

NOTES 2019 2018

Less Expenses
Accident Compensation 13,442 137'92
Accounting Fees 23,982 22,929
Advertising 26,505 24,516
Audit Fees 14,650 14,721
Bad Debts & Debt Collection Costs 286 -
Bank fees 9,326 9,374
Bar Sundries 11,896 17,597
Cleaning & Laundry 155,882 154,154
Computer Expenses '3(.),{!47 25,793
Darts tournament (net) 17,449 -
i)ép;é-cfétiéﬁ o 165,801 131,115
Equipment Hire 9,563 8,969
onoraria w56 a059s
Hospitality 14,71; 12,509
H-u§pitality -Happy Hour 13,885 13,472
Insurance i 41,104 37,425
Interest - Bank 101,405 17,575
Interest - IRD 445 -
Light & Heating 92,303 87,936
Legal Fees 7:072 5,648
Lbsg on Disposal of Assets 9,935 532
Membership Draws 18,694 21,956
Permi;s, Li.cAe;l‘c;es;‘and Fees 35,094 33,419
Postage 4,022 8921
Printing and Stationery 32,554 28,262
Rates ;1,567 56,§67
Recruitment expenses 5;55_)8 545
Respite Care/Mé;nbers Welfare 1,525 1,257
Rér;éirs and-Maintenance 59,606 54,142
Security 20,397 21,755
Social Activities 231,947 232,401
Sponsorship/Donations 964 1,600
Sports Club Expenses (1,393) (542)
Telephone and talls 15,576 17,339
Travel, Accommodation and Conferences 3,021 6,060
Uniform - Staff and Executive 7,194 7,132
Valuations 3,200 3,200
Vehicle Lease and Expenses 4,637 3,538
Wages 731,588 652,003
Year Book Expenses 13,975 11,948
Total Less Expenses 2,050,947 1,852,263
Net Surplus/{Deficit) from Operations (81,371) (18,286)
Net Surplus/(Deficit) (81,371) (18,286)

These financial statement are to be read in conjunctian with accompanying Notes. These statements have been audited.
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PKF

Statement of Movements in General Funds

Hamilton Workingmen's Club (inc)
For the year ended 31 March 2019

2019 2018
Movements in General Funds B
Opening Balance 5,741,761 5,760,053
Recognised Income and Expenditure
Net Surptus/{Deficit} (81,371) (18,286)
Total Recognised Income and Expenditure (81,371) {18,286)
Closing Balance 5,660,396 5,741,767
These financial statement are to be read in conjunction with accompanying Notes. These statements have been audited.
2019 Financial Statements Hamilton Workingmen's Club (Inc) Page 130f22
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PKF

Statement of Financial Position

Hamilton Workingmen's Club (Inc)

As at 31 March 2019
NOTES 31 MAR 2019 31 MAR 2018
Assets —
Current Assets -
Cash & Bank Balances 5 213,160 228,644
Accounts Receivable 6 13,665 15,394
Prepayments 73,839 62,001
Stock on Hand 7 49,936 47,308
Total Current Assets 350,600 353,348
Non Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 14 7,620,296 1,532,271
Investment Property 13 2,199,258 2,211,334
Total Non Current Assets o 9,819,553 9,743,604
Total Assets 10,170,154 10,096,952
Liabilities
Current Liabilities o ol -
ANZ Flexi Facility 230,345 128,964
Payables & Accruals 8 541,815 691,172
GST Payable 66,668 24,778
Loans 9 159,749 3,510,270
Total Current Liabilities 998,577 4,355,185
Non Current Liabilities )
Loans 9 3,511,181 -
Total Liabilities 4,509,757 4,355,185
Net Assets 5,660,396 5,741,767
General Funds gmds = -
Accumulated Funds 5,660,396 5,741,767
Tou,l Gpgm/;Funds 5,660,396 5,741,767
(L. Y7 - =
et N Date. 1. 8. 2414

President / =y Sh‘-“\PFs‘ﬁ ~

Date,__‘O -8 2 9

Treasurer Q- M“-‘,ﬁ-—w}b&: ~a

These financial statement are to be read in canjunction with accompanying Notes, These statements have been audited.
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PKF

Statement of Cash Flows

Hamilton Workingmen's Club (Inc)
For the year ended 31 March 2019

2019 2018
1, Cash Flows from Operating Activties
Cash was provided From:
Bar Takings 1,560,582 1,419,590
Gaming Machines - Main club 1,367,104 1,328,732
Restaurant 1,279,228 1,153,012
Other Sources 458,058 450,138
Subscriptions 252,794 155,663
Interest Received 281 181
Total Cash was provided From: 4,918,04~7 i,siﬁ,ﬁé
Cash was disbursed to;
Payment to Other Suppliers & Employees (4,548,124) (4,127,981)
Interest Paid (235,392) (192,745)
Total Cash was disbursed to; (4,783,516} (4,320,726)
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 134,531 186,590
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash was Provided From:
Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 1,484 8,031
Total Cash was Provided From: 1,484 8,031
Cash was disbursed to: I
Purchase of fixed Assets {413,539) (470,362)
Total Cash was disbursed to: (413,539) (470,362)
Net Cash flows from Investing Activities (412,055} {462,331)
Cash flow from Financing Activities _ -
Cash was provided from;
Term Loans 262,040 331,585
Total Cash was provided from: 262,040 331,585
Cash was dishursed to: -
Term Loans - (27,523)
Total Cash was disbursed to: - (27,523}
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities 262,040 304,062
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Held (15,484) 28,321
Cash at the Beginning of the Year 228,644 200,323
Cash at the End of the Year 213,160 228,644

These financial statement are to be read in conjunction with accompanying Notes. These statements have been audited.
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Statement of Cash Flows

Hamilton Workingmen's Club (Inc)
For the year ended 31 March 2019

PKF

2019 2018
1. Reconciliation of Surplus/(Deficit) after Tax with Net Cash Flow from Operations B
Surplus/(Deficit) after tax (81,371) (18,286)
Add/(Less) non Cash Items:
Depreciation 321,746 285,488
Gain on Sale of Assets - (4,964)
Prior Year Asset Write Off - -
Loss on Sale of Assets 14,794 6,180
Total Add/{Less) non Cash Items; 336,540 286,704
Add/{Less} movements in working Capital ltems
(Increase}/Decrease in Prepayments (11,838} (17,830)
(ncrease)/Decrease in Trade & GST Accounts Receivable 1,729 2,041
{Increase)/Decrease in Stock (2,628) (798}
Increase/(Decrease) in Subscriptions in Advance 42,985 (46,242)
increasc/(Decrease) in Trades & GST Accou nts Payable (135,643) (26,972)
Increase/(Decrease) in Holiday Pay Accrual (19,333) 4,997
Increase/{Decrease)in Income in Advance 4,090 3,024
Increase/(Decrease} in Key Deposits - Snooker - (50}
Total Add/(Less) movements in working Capital Items (120,638) {81,830)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 134,531 186,589
These financial statement are to be read in conjunction with accompanying Nates, These statements have been audited.
2019 Financial Statements | Hamilton Workingmen's Club {Inc} Page 16 of 22
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PKF

Notes to the Financial Statements

Hamilton Workingmen's Club (Inc)
For the year ended 31 March 2019

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

Hamilton Workingmen's Club {Inc) is a chartered club incorporated under the Incorporated Societies Act 1908, The club provides
recreational facilities as a fellowship and social club for the use and welfare of its members.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand Generally Accepted Accounting Practice (“NZ
GAAP”). They comply with Public Benefit Entity Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime {“PBE Standards RDR”) and Public
Benefit Entity International Public Sector Accounting Standards ("PBE IPSAS") that have been authorised for use by the External

Reporting Board for Not-for-Profit entities.

Hamilton Workingmen's Club (inc) is a not for profit public benefit entity and is eligible to apply Tier 2 PBE standards on the
basis that it does not have public accountability and is not defined as large.

Special purpose financial statements were prepared and audited in the prior year. The only adjustment made on transition is to
split out investment property from property, plant & equipment in the statement of financial position. There was no impact on
total assets, accumulated funds, cash flows or reported net deficit as a result of the transition from those previously reported as
special purpose and those now shown as NZ GAAP.

Functional & Presentation Currency

These financial statements are presented in NZD.

Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis.

2. Specific Accounting Policies

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of the Divisional & Combined Statement of
Financial Performance and Statement of Financial Position have been applied:

Revenue

Revenue is recognised on an accrual basis as underlying goods and services are provided.
Stock on Hand

Inventories are recognised at lower of cost and net realisable value, determined on a first-in first-out basis, There is no damaged
or obsolete stock.

Trade Receivables

Trade Receivables are recognised at estimated realisable value.

Income Tax
No liability from income tax arises on the basis that the Club is a non-profit entity that trades within the circle of its membership.

2019 Financial Statements | Hamilton Workingmen's Club (Inc) Page 17 of 22
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Notes to the Financial Statements P K F

Investment Property Policy

investment properties are valued initially at cost then depreciated over their useful lives using the same rates as land and
buildings.

Property, Plont & Equipment

Property, Plant & Equipment are recognised at Cost less aggregate depreciation. Depreciation has been calculated using the
rates to spread the assets cost over its estimated useful life. Gains and losses on disposal of fixed assets are taken into account

in determining the operating result for the year.

«Land 0%0V

+ Buildings 1% SL

+ Leasehold Improvements 10% bV

- Plant and Equipment 10-60%DV & 0-50%SL
« Furniture and Fittings 10-20%DV & 10-20%SL
« Land improvement 1% SL

Goods and Services Taxation

Revenues and expenses have been recognised in the financial statements exclusive of GST. All items in the Statement of
Financial Position are stated net of GST except for receivables and payables which are stated inclusive of GST.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on a basis consistent with those from
previous financial statements.

2019 2018
3. Revenue

Bar Sales - Main Club 1,560,582 1,419,590
Vehicle Receipts 57,157 55,905
Gaming Income - Main Club 1,367,104 1,328,732
Income Snooker 12 2,112
8 Ball/Pool 3,884 3,896
Off Licence 12,658 17,833
Pavilion Bar 80,287 68,949
Green Fee - Pavilion Hire 13,180 21,720
Gaming income - pavilion - 313
Room Hire 450 1,254
Rent Received - Commercial 215,159 214,898
Catering 1,279,228 1,153,012
lnterestAReceived 281 o “18~1
Other Income 65 -
ﬁent Received - Commerce Street Flat 28,420 25,840
Rebates 34,696 25,270
Cigarette Commission 2,381 2,239
Sponsorship 174 .
Hnus;ée Income 2,829 3,478
Subscription Income 209,808 201,905
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Notes to the Financial Statements P K r

Inhouse Advertising Income 857 1416
Total Revenue 4,869,243 4,548,542
2019 2018

4, Employee Benefit Expenses

Wages & Salaries 1,438,893 1,290,101
Total Employee Benefit Expenses 1,438,893 1,290,101
2019 2018
5. Cash & Bank Balances o
Cash Balance
Cash on Hand 51,600 38,500
ANZ Current Account 161,560 190,144
Total Cash & Bank Balances 213,160 228,644
2019 2018

6. Current Receivables

Accounts Receivable 13,665 15,394
Total Current Receivables 13,665 15,394
2019 2018
7. Stock on Hand -
Stock on Hand
Liquor - Main Bar 31,747 29,159
Liquor- Pavilion 4,086 4,263
Restaurant 14,103 13,886
Total Stock on Hand 49,936 47,308
2019 2018
8. Payables & Accruals
Accounts Payable 155,493 332,591
Qther Payables & Accruals
Subscriptions in Advance 70,220 27,235
Sub Section Funds 111,852 111,852
Holiday Pay & Wage Accruals 195,187 214,521
Key Deposits Snoaoker 1,950 1,950
Income in Advanqe 7,114 3,024
Total Other Payables & Accruals 386,322 358,581
Total Payables & Accruals 541,815 691,172
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Notes to the Financial Statements

PKF

2019

2018

9. Loans & Borrowings

Liabilities

Current Liability
Non-Current Liability
Total Loans & Borrawings

Terms & repayment schedule
ANZ Loan 1021

Security - New Server

ANZ Loan 1022

Security - 18 King Street & Main Club

ANZ Loan 1023

Security - Main Club Restaurant Extension
ANZ Loan 1024

Security - Gaming Machines

ANZ Loan 1025

Security - Gaming Machines

ANZ Loan 1026

Security - Main Club Air-conditioner

159,749
3,511,181
3,670,930

2019

3,510,270

3,510,270

2018

10. Operating Lease Commitments

Lease commitments under non cancellable aperating leases

Due within one year
Due beyond one year but not beyond five years
Total Operating Lease Commitments

18 King Street - this is being leased to HCD.

1/3 of 26 King Street - this is being lease to Ipro bathrooms.

23,604
60,998
84,602

2013

21,986
154,595
176,581

2018

11. HWMC Subsections

The following balances represent funds held in Hamiiton Warkingmen's Club subsections accounts as at
31 March 2019, These balances are not included in the club’s financial statements as they are controlled by

the individual subsections.
HWMC Raffles

Fishing

Slxt; l;ius

Outdoor Bowls

2019 Financial Statements  Hamilton Workingmen's Club (Inc)

19,870
10,271
12,169
11,938

14,647
11,696
14,799
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Notes to the Financial Statements

PKF

2019 2018

Outdoor Bowls Nationals 6,127 6,127
Indoor Bowls 12,163 11,069
Snoocker 4;29-2 8,670
Golf 6,628 7,232
8 Ball 4823 4,887
Gun - 1,008
Darts 16,239 7,102
Cards 19,719 11,588
Staff Social 29,028 25,316
&ricket - -
Hamilton Senior Citizens 4,014 617
FJBC 27,915 16,627
Poker 1-6,-(—141 10,282
CarClub 6,642 14,700
Executive 1,223 974
Total HWMC Subsections 209,102 176,810

12. Financial Instruments

Financial instruments which potentially subject the entity to credit risk consist of bank balances.

The carrying value of financial instruments as stated at 31 March 2019 is a reasonable estimate of fair value,

2019 2018

13, Investment Property
Cost 2{502,441 2,502,441
Additions R -
Disposals - -
Depreciation {12,076) (12,076)
Accumulated Depreciation (291,107} {279,031)
Total Investment Property 2,199,258 2,211,334

Investment property comprises a number of commercial properties that are leased to third parties, Each of the [ease contains an

initial non-cancellable period

2019 Financial Statements | Hamilton Workingmen's Club {Inc)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

14. Property, Plant & Equipment

Cost

Balance as at 1 April 2018
Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March 2019
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 1 April 2018
Depreciation

Disposals

Balance as at 31 March 2019
Net Book Value

Balance as at 1 April 2017
Balance as at 31 March 2018

Balance as at 31 March 2019

15. Capital Commitments

Land & Building

7,705,742
79,656
(8,855)
7,776,543

1,503,691
62,993
6,989
1,573,673

6,721,226
6,202,051
6,202,870

Furniture & Fittings

1,148,493
161,504

1,309,997

691,867
68,626

760,493

432,295
456,626
549,504

The Club has no capital commitments as at 31 March 2019 (2018 Nil},

16. Contingent Liabilities

The Club has no contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2019 (2018 Nil).

17. Related Party Transactions

Plant & Equipment

2,365,504
172,379

2,537,883

1,491,910
178,050

1,669,960

709,998
873,594
867,922

PKF

Total

11,219,739
413,539
(8,855)
11,624,423

3,687,468
309,670
6,989

4,004,127

7,863,519
7,532,271
7,620,296

Brian Simpson is the president of Club, is a director and shareholder, He provides recruitment services to the Club. 2019: §5,598.

(2018: $245)

Brian McLuskie is a committee member of the Club, is a director and shareholder. He provides building services to the the club.

20189; $3,854, (2018: $Nil)

Terry Ryan is a committee member of the club. He provides plumbing services to the Club 2019: $6,793 (2018: $5,994) and a
close member of the family provided building services to the club. 2019: $14,022. (2018: $244,828).

2019 2018

Key Management Personnel Remuneration
Key Management Personnel 756,037 702,095
2 22

Number of Key Management Personnel

The key management personnel, as defined by PBE IPSAS 20 Related Party Disclosure, are the members of governing body
which is comprised of the executive committee and the leadership team.

2019 Financial Statements
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At PKF Hamilton we want to help you manage every aspect of your business.

Because we undertake to really get to know your business and aspirations, our
advice will be tailored to you. As well as assisting you with preparing your Annual
Accounts, Tax Returns, GST and PAYE, we’ll also help you tackle the things that
really matter, such as:

»  Growing your wealth

>
>
>
>

Improving your cashflow
Increasing your profit
Protecting your assets

Succession or selling of your business

We are passionate about Xero and our accounting staff are all Xero
certified. PKF Hamilton is a previous winner of the Waikato/Bay of
Plenty Xero Accounting Partner of the year. We run free Beginner
and Advanced Xero training sessions to share our knowledge to
help you get the most out of your Xero software.

After a complimentary, no obligation meeting, please contact Alison Nation at our
office:

Phone: 07 839 2106
Email: alison.nation@pkfh.co.nz

Advisory/Tax/Audit/Business Valuations
www.pkfh.co.nz

PKF

Charisred Aoooantants
§ Duniness Adisens

NEW WORLD

Glenview

Your locally owned and operated
supermarket

Open 7 Days
8am - 9pm

Proudly supporting the
Hamilton Workingmen's Club

HAMILTON
WORKINGMEN'S CLUB

INSWORTH

EXPERIENCE COUNTS

Proud to be the preferred supplier of gaming equipment
to the Hamilton Workingmen's Club
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